



DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ Director

> VICTORIA CARREÓN Administrator

JODIE TONKIN Deputy Administrator

### DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

#### NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING of the ADVISORY COUNCIL OF THE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS November 21, 2024 1:00 p.m.

You are hereby given notice that the Advisory Council of the Division of Industrial Relations of the Department of Business and Industry, State of Nevada (Advisory Council) will conduct a public meeting on Thursday, November 21, 2024, at 1:00 p.m. This meeting will be held at the following location, via WebEx, and by phone:

#### **Division of Industrial Relations**

2300 West Sahara Ave, Suite 300 Las Vegas, NV 89102

#### **Division of Industrial Relations**

1886 College Parkway Carson City, NV 89706

#### WebEx Access:

DIR Advisory Council Meeting

https://nvbusinessandindustry.webex.com/nvbusinessandindustry/j.php?MTID=m25782761e179 09a4b463d7a0353481fb

> Meeting number: 2869 906 4078 Password: EhfnTUJu883

#### To Join by Phone:

+1-415-655-0001 US Toll Access code: 286 990 64078

### NOTICE

- 1. Items listed on the Agenda may be taken out of order;
- 2. Two or more items on the Agenda may be combined;
- 3. Items of the Agenda may be removed or delayed at any time; and

4. Public comment may be limited to two (2) minutes per speaker in the discretion of the chair. No action may be taken on any matter raised during public comment. Public comment will not be restricted based on viewpoint, but must be relevant to, and within, the authority of the Advisory Council.

### **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to Order; Roll Call; Introduction of Advisory Council members (Secretary); and establishment of a quorum.
- 2. Public Comment (see Notice 4) (Secretary)
- 3. **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:** Approval of Minutes from the July 10, 2024 meeting. (Chair)
- 4. FOR DISCUSSION: Division of Industrial Relations FY 2025 Activity Update
  - a) Administrator's Update (Victoria Carreón)
  - b) Deputy Administrator's Update (Jodie Tonkin)
  - c) Mechanical Compliance Section-MCS (Jodie Tonkin)
  - d) Mine Safety and Training Section-MSATS (Rodney Neils)
  - e) Occupational Safety and Health Administration (William Gardner)
  - f) Safety Consultation and Training Section-SCATS (Todd Schultz)
  - g) Workers' Compensation Section-WCS (Jodi McCollins)

### 5. FOR DISCUSSION: Regulations Update

- a) Regulations pursuant to Executive Order <u>2023-008</u> (Rodney Neils)
  1) R026-23AP Revisions to Mine Safety and Health NAC 512
- b) Regulation implementing legislation (Jodi McCollins)
  - 1) <u>R076-23AP</u>– Workers' Compensation- implementation of SB274 and AB244 changes from 2023 Legislative Session
- c) Heat Regulation (William Gardner)
  - 1) <u>R131-24RP1</u> Heat Illness
  - 2) Federal OSHA Proposed Regulation: Heat Injury and Illness Prevention in Outdoor and Indoor Work Settings
- 6. **FOR DISCUSSION:** Review and comments on OSHA quarterly complaint reports April June 2024 (NRS 618.336 and NRS 232.600) (William Gardner)
- 7. **FOR DISCUSSION:** Review of OSHA quarterly reports on violations of NRS 618.375 April – June 2024 (NRS 618.347) (William Gardner)
- 8. **FOR DISCUSSION:** Impact of U.S. Supreme Court decision in Loper Bright Enterprises et al. v. Raimondo, Secretary of Commerce, et al. (Chris Eccles)
- 9. FOR DISCUSSION: Agenda items for next scheduled meeting. (Chair)
- 10. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Discussion on possible investigations or studies to be conducted (NRS 232.600). (Chair)
- 11. Public Comment (see Notice 4) (Chair)

12. Adjournment. (Chair)

Any person with a disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act who requires special assistance to participate in the meeting may contact, at least five (5) business days prior to the meeting, Heather Wilson by emailing <u>ADACoordinator@dir.nv.gov</u>, or by calling (702) 486-9100 to arrange for reasonable accommodations.

Copies of the supporting (not privileged and confidential) material may be obtained upon request by emailing <u>heather.wilson@dir.nv.gov</u>, calling Heather Wilson at (702) 486-9100, or mailing a request to the Division of Industrial Relations, 2300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 300, Las Vegas, NV 89102, Attention: Heather Wilson.

This Notice and Agenda has been posted at the following locations:

- Division of Industrial Relations, 2300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 300, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
- Division of Industrial Relations, 1886 College Parkway, Carson City, Nevada 89706

This Notice and Agenda have also been posted at the following website addresses:

- Division of Industrial Relations Notice of Meeting at <a href="http://dir.nv.gov/meetings/meetings/meetings">http://dir.nv.gov/meetings/meetings/meetings</a>
- Nevada Public Notices at <u>https://notice.nv.gov</u>

### Division of Industrial Relations Advisory Counsil Meeting Minutes: July 10<sup>th</sup>, 2024

### 1. Call to Order:

At 10:00 a.m. on July 10th, 2024, the meeting of the Advisory Council for the Division of Industrial Relations (DIR) was called to order by Chairman Robert Benner. Roll Call was taken by Marisa Santizo.

Maureen Ostby, Jeff Seavey, Susan Martinez, Vincent Saavedra, and Ian Langtry attended via Webex. Robert Benner attended in person at the Carson City Office. It was determined a quorum was present.

DIR staff present at the Las Vegas Office were Victoria Carreon, Jodi McCollins, William Gardner, Stephen Rodgers, Christopher Eccles, Brennan Paterson, and Marisa Santizo. Jodie Tonkin attended via the Carson City Office while Rodney Neils attended the meeting virtually from the Elko Office. Deputy Attorney General Mike Detmer attended via WebEx.

2. Public Comment on items to which action may be taken -No items for public comment were raised.

### 3. Approval of Meeting Minutes of Previous Meeting – April 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2024

Motion to approve from Vicent Saavedra and was seconded by Ian Langtry. The motion was approved unanimously.

### 4. Division of Industrial Relations Activity Update

a. Administrator's Update - Victoria Carreon

Administrator Carreon started the session with updates on some of the major accomplishments in fiscal year 2024 including creating strategic and action plans for fiscal years 2025-2027. Goals for fiscal year 2025 including completing implementation of legislation and initiatives funded in FY 2024.

### b. Deputy Administrator's Update - Jodie Tonkin

Deputy Administrator Tonkin followed suit by providing an update on some major accomplishments of FY24, including reporting that all the new positions provided from the 2023 legislative session have been filled. Goals for FY 2025 include obtaining funding for a software solution for OSHA and MCS.

c. <u>Mechanical Compliance Section-MCS – Brennan Peterson</u>

Chief Administrative Officer, Brennan Peterson provided information on major accomplishments for FY 2024, including the complete transition to paperless inspections. Goals for FY 2025 include the development of an electronic payment system, as mentioned previously by Deputy Administrator Tonkin. Additionally, CAO Peterson reported a new hire, Francis Onate, who came to DIR through the 'Skill Bridge' program through the US Department of Defense.

### Division of Industrial Relations Advisory Counsil Meeting Minutes: July 10<sup>th</sup>, 2024

- d. <u>Mine Safety and Training Section- MSATS Rodney Neils</u> Chief Administrative Officer, Rodney Neils, provided MSATS major accomplishments for FY 2024, which included completing 6,400 consultations/technical assistance requests. This surpassed the goal of 3,600. Goals for FY 2025 include reducing workplace injuries, illnesses, and fatalities.
- e. <u>Occupational Safety and Health Administration-OSHA William Gardner</u> Chief Administrative Officer, William Gardner, provided OSHA's major accomplishments for FY 2024, which included increases in inspections and removing employees from hazards. Goals for FY 2025 included increasing efficiency and operational support. CAO Gardner also reviewed the Heat Illness Regulation, LCB R131-24.
- f. Safety Consultation and Training Section-SCATS Stephen Rodgers

Program Coordinator for SCATS, Stephen Rodgers, provided the major accomplishments for FY 2024, Outreach Events, and goals for FY 2025. Some of the highlights included nine new businesses entering the Pre-SHARP/SHARP or VPP and several successful events that SCATS attended.

g. <u>Workers' Compensation Sections-WCS – Jodi McCollins</u>

Chief Administrative Office, Jodi McCollins, provided WCS's major accomplishments for FY 2024 and the goals for FY 2025. A few notable mentions include an increase in cancellation investigations and the continuing efforts to improve unit processes.

### 5. Regulations Update – Christopher Eccles, Senior Division Counsel

- a. Executive Order 2023-008 Mr. Eccles reviewed the below two regulations per the governor's executive order requiring agencies to eliminate obsolete regulations into streamline regulations.
  - i. R025-23A: This was stamped into law effective June 20<sup>th</sup>, 2024.
  - ii. R026-23P1: A workshop was conducted on July 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2024, with the next steps being the creation of an adoption hearing.
- b. Regulation implementing legislation
  - i. R076-23RP1: The workshop for this regulation was May 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2024, which presented some feedback that may result in the revision of the draft before being sent to the LCB.
- c. R131-24I Heat Illness: The draft was created on June 17<sup>th</sup>, 2024, and the division is pending the response from LCB.
- OSHA quarterly complaint reports for January-March 2024 CAO Gardner was available for any questions pertaining to this report. Seeing/Hearing no questions, the chairman moved to the next report.

### Division of Industrial Relations Advisory Counsil Meeting Minutes: July 10<sup>th</sup>, 2024

- OSHA quarterly on violations for January-March 2024 CAO Gardner was available for any questions pertaining to this report. Seeing/Hearing no questions, the chairman moved to the next report.
- Enforcement issues related to elevators, boilers, and pressure vessels CAO Peterson reviewed several challenges that impacted enforcement by the MCS to protect Nevadans and made himself available to questions made by attendees.
- 9. Agenda Items for next meeting
  - i. Federal OSHA Proposed Heat Rates have been released. Chairman Benner requested a presentation on what they have done so the information can be compared.
  - ii. Supreme Court Regarding OSHA and how the Chevron's decision is going to affect operations from a legal perspective.
- 10. Possible investigations or studies to be conducted Seeing/Hearing no input, Chairman moved to next item.
- 11. Public Comment:

Seeing/Hearing no comment, Chairman moved to next item.

12. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn at 11:14am by Robert Benner and seconded by Vincent Saavedra.



# State of Nevada Division of Industrial Relations

# **Division of Industrial Relations Advisory Council**

**Quarterly Meeting** 

November 21, 2024

# Item 4: Administrator's Update- Victoria Carreon

## • FY 2025 Update

- DIR Las Vegas Office moved to 2300 W.
   Sahara Ave. on September 25, 2024.
- Key regulations approved by Legislative
   Commission- implementation in progress
- OSHA and SCATS met key Federal OSHA goals for FFY 2024
- Staff expanded outreach efforts to improve compliance
- Meeting with Acting Labor Secretary DIR Advisory Council Meeting



Acting Labor Secretary Julie Su met with Division of Industrial Relations Administrator Carreon, Department of Business and Industry Director Sanchez, and Labor Commissioner Harris at UNLV on September 19, 2024.

# Item 4: Deputy Administrator's Update – Jodie Tonkin

### FY 2025 Update

- CARDS Enhancement Project
  - Requirements phase is coming to an end
  - Feedback from External Stakeholders is positive
  - User Acceptance Testing starting in December 2024
- DIR is showing continued improvement in employee retention, with a current vacancy rate of 5.1%



Staff from DIR and CapTech discussed upcoming CARDS enhancements with stakeholders at the 11th Annual Nevada Workers' Compensation Educational Conference.

## Item 4: Mechanical Compliance Section Update – Jodie Tonkin

### • FY 2025 Update

- The Chief Administrative Officer for the Mechanical Compliance section is currently vacant
- MCS recruited two female Elevator Inspectors in September, and one Elevator Supervisor in October.
- MCS will soon launch a new program to allow for electronic payments for Elevators and Boilers/Pressure Vessels.
- The contract was approved for The Compliance Engine in August 2024 to ensure compliance with Nevada Revised Statutes
- MCS is evaluating the database currently utilized for Boiler compliance.





Lift at MSG Sphere

**DIR Advisory Council Meeting** 

# Item 4: Mine Safety and Training Section Activity Update - Rodney Neils

### • FY 2025 Update

- MSATS participated in 2024 International Mine Expo in Las Vegas
  - Over 1900 exhibitors and 126 countries were represented
  - Highlighted the latest in mining innovations and technology
- MSATS participated in the 2025 Western District Safety and Health Conference
  - Attendees participated in discussions on MSHA's new Silica Standard, MSHA Whistleblower Complaints and the Dangers of Lithium-Ion Batteries in Mining
- Section has completed 67% of its programmed inspections for FY25
- To date, the section has completed/provided over 1500 technical assistance and consultations



Mike Cardona operating a shovel simulator during the Mine Expo

# Item 4: Occupational Safety and Health Administration Activity Update – William Gardner

### • FY2025 Update

- Surpassed state's annual goal of 1200 inspections (1230)
- Surpassed fed time to initiate complaint inspections of 11 days (5 days)
- Surpassed fed time to initiate letters of inquiry of 10 days (4 days)
- 42,431 employees removed from hazards this fiscal.
- Initiated partnership with CCSD Career and Technical Education
   Program
- Conducted joint process safety training with California,
   Washington, and Oregon OSHA and NDEP's Chemical Accident
   Prevention Program unit

DIR Advisory Council Meeting



11/21/2024

# Item 4: Safety Consultation and Training Section Activity Update – Todd Schultz

### FY 2025 Update

- Conducted a total of 200 Safety and Health Consultation visits.
- Identified over 1,066 serious hazards and removed 5,806 employees from hazards.
- Provided 245 hours of safety and health training with 1523 participants trained.
- Conducted our first training class at our new training facility 10/9/24. (pictured)

### **Outreach Events**

- Nevada Department of Education Safety Conference LV & Reno 7/29 7/30/24 & 8/5 – 8/6/24
- Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority Safe & Sound 8/14/24
- Mexican Consulate Labor Rights Week 8/27/24
- Nevada POOL/PACT Risk Management Conference Elko, NV 9/4 9/5/24
- Worker's Compensation Educational Conference 9/12-9/13/24
- Ready, Set, Expo: Henderson Chamber 9/18/24
- National Facilities Management and Technology (NFMT) Remix 10/29 10/30/24

### **DIR Advisory Council Meeting**



# Item 4: Workers' Compensation Section Activity Update – Jodi McCollins

### FY 2025 Update

- WCS held its 12th Annual Workers' Compensation Educational Conference in Las Vegas.
  - 268 attendees with a 93% customer satisfaction rating
- WCS Outreach: Committed to our Business Community-Workers' Comp Expo
- Enforcement successfully brought over 60 % of Nevada Employers into compliance with mandatory coverage requirements.
- Audit Unit has completed over 100 5-year annual audits of insurers for the 2024 calendar year.
- Medical Unit provided training on regulation changes for raters and treaters and provided workers' comp training to the public, with 4 Webex trainings scheduled quarterly.
- Insurer Compliance Unit: Benefit Penalty complaint projections are up 23% in FY25.



**DIR Advisory Council Meeting** 

11/21/2024

# **Item 5: Regulations Update**

- Regulations pursuant to Executive Order <u>2023-008</u> (Rodney Neils)
  - <u>R026-23AP</u> Revisions to Mine Safety and Health NAC 512
- Regulation implementing legislation (Jodi McCollins)
  - <u>R076-23AP</u> Workers' Compensation implementation of SB274 and AB244 changes from 2023 Legislative Session
- Heat Regulation (William Gardner)
  - <u>R131-24A</u> Heat Illness
  - Federal OSHA Proposed Regulation: Heat Injury and Illness Prevention in Outdoor and Indoor Work Settings

## Item 5: Regulations Update- Nevada Proposed Heat Regulation

Job Hazard Analysis required of conditions that may cause heat illness

# Written Safety Program Required

# Training Required on Heat Illness

# Item 5: Regulations Update- Nevada Proposed Heat Regulation

- Heat must be addressed in Written Safety Program required by NRS 618.383
- Program must include
  - Provision of potable water
  - Provision of rest breaks when an employee exhibits signs or symptoms of heat illness
  - Provision of means of cooling
  - Monitoring by a person designated by the employer of working conditions that could create occupational exposure to heat illness
  - Identification and mitigation of work processes which may generate additional heat or humidity
  - Training
  - Procedures for responding to an emergency

# Item 5: Regulations Update- Nevada Proposed Heat Regulation

### • Training Must Include

- How to recognize the hazards of heat illness
- Procedures to be followed to minimize the hazards of heat illness
- Emergency Procedures
  - Employers must designate an individual who will contact emergency services if an employee is experiencing signs of heat illness
- Exemption for Climate Controlled Environments
  - If climate control system becomes nonfunctional or ineffective, employer must make good faith effort to establish an effective climate control system as soon as practicable
  - Until the climate control system is rendered effective, the employer must implement measures to address the hazard

- Federal OSHA is in the Proposed Rule stage
  - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking published August 30, 2024
  - Comments due December 30, 2024
- If a Federal regulation is adopted, Nevada OSHA must:
  - Adopt the Federal standard within 60 days **OR**
  - Put an alternative standard into place within 60 days that it is "at least as effective" as the Federal standard

- Major Components of Proposed Rule
  - Heat index trigger of 80 degrees Fahrenheit
    - Outdoors: Requires employers to track local heat index forecast or measure heat index or wet bulb globe temperature (WBGT)
    - Indoors: Identify areas with heat exposure and monitor heat index or WBGT
  - High heat trigger at heat index of 90 degrees Fahrenheit
  - Acclimatization
  - Emergency Procedures
  - <u>8 things to know about OSHA's proposed heat rule | U.S. Department of Labor Blog (dol.gov)</u>

- Requirements at heat index of 80 degrees
  - Ensure workers have readily accessible, cool drinking water (at least 1 quart per hour)
  - Allow paid rest breaks if needed
  - At outdoor work sites, provide one or more readily accessible break areas with shade OR air-conditioning if in an enclosed space, like a trailer, vehicle or structure
  - At indoor work sites, provide one or more readily accessible break areas with air-conditioning OR increased air movement and, if appropriate, de-humidification
  - Implement an acclimatization plan for the first week of work for new and returning employees
  - Communicate regularly with employees

- Requirements at heat index of 90 degrees
  - Provide paid rest breaks a minimum of 15 minutes every two hours (a meal break – whether paid or unpaid – may also serve as a rest break)
  - Set up an observation system to check employees for the signs and symptoms of heat-related illnesses
  - Maintain effective two-way communication with employees who are alone at a work site at least every 2 hours
  - Provide a heat hazard alert to employees on the importance of drinking water, taking rest breaks and following lifesaving emergency procedures

# Item 6: OSHA Complaint Report for April– June 2024 William Gardner

See backup materials in packet.

# Item 7: OSHA quarterly report on violations of NRS 618.375 for April- June 2024 (NRS 618.347) – William Gardner

See backup materials in packet.

# Item 8: Impact of U.S. Supreme Court decision in Loper Bright Enterprises et al. v. Raimondo, Secretary of Commerce, et al. (Chris Eccles)



*Loper Bright* (2024) – *Chevron* is "fundamentally misguided" and "unworkable"; restore traditional understanding of judicial function



*Chevron* is overruled (1984) – Giving deference / considerable weight to agency's interpretation if based on a **"permissible construction"** of a statute, two-tier analysis



Back to *Skidmore* (1944) – Can the agency's interpretation persuade? Did the agency consider the matter at issue in a detailed and reasoned fashion?

# Item 8: Impact of U.S. Supreme Court decision in Loper Bright Enterprises et al. v. Raimondo, Secretary of Commerce, et al. (Chris Eccles)

- Skidmore (1944)
  - Thoroughness of agency's consideration
  - Validity of agency's reasoning
  - Consistency with earlier determinations
  - Useful for courts to seek aid from the agency's interpretations because the agency is responsible for implementing statutes within its jurisdiction
  - Equals power to persuade, provide guidance

# Item 8: Impact of U.S. Supreme Court decision in Loper Bright Enterprises et al. v. Raimondo, Secretary of Commerce, et al. (Chris Eccles)

- Loper Bright (2024)
  - **Taking back power** in APA to decide all relevant questions of law and interpret statutes, i.e., "change in interpretive methodology":
    - Exercise independent judgment in determining the meaning of statutes
    - Emphasis on independently interpreting statutes to effectuate the will of congress / legislature
    - No more deference to agency if agency had offered "a permissible construction of the statute"
    - Agency's interpretation does not bind a court
    - Courts have power to authoritatively interpret statutes / courts can handle highly technical statutory questions
    - Courts may not defer to an agency's interpretation of law simply because a statute is ambiguous



# State of Nevada Division of Industrial Relations Occupational Safety & Health Administration

### **COMPLAINT LOG SUMMARY FY2024 - Quarter 4**

### April - June 2024

Number Complaints	-	Number In-person	Number Inspections	Number No	
Received Las Vegas - Reno	Complaints Received	Complaints Received	Number Inspections Conducted	Inspections Conducted	Cases Open
385	363	22	80	305	33

		Both Safety /	
Safety	Health	Health	N/A
229	129	27	0

FISCAL YEAR CON	FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON TOTALS								
FY24	385								
FY23	125								
FY22	109								
FY21	205								
FY20	583								

#### State of Nevada Department of Industrial Relations Occupational Safety and Health Administration Complaint Logs April to June 2024

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2147375	LESLIE'S POOL SUPPLY		04/02/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. In the back of the store, one exit door is completely blocked with pallets of merchandise. 2. In the back of the store, one exit door has a broken door knob and the door is not functional. 3. In the back of the store, unknown chemicals are stored in 5-gallon buckets.	\$0.00
C-2147572	McDonald's Dayton		04/02/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	Located in the dry goods receiving area, the northeast exit door is blocked by pallets and mobile shelves limiting egress in case of an emergency.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2148755	NATURE'S BAKERY		04/05/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. Employees are exposed to high levels of flour in the air. 2. Employees are not provided PPE.	\$0.00
C-2148833	PANASONIC ENERGY OF NORTH AMERICA		04/05/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	Located in phase I and phase II, equipment requiring maintenance is not tagged-out of service in the following instances: 1. Equipment name: Ariel (a single walkie- rider) is very difficult to steer, causing many near misses involving employees. 2. Equipment name: Night Wing (a double walkie-rider) is very difficult to steer, causing many near misses involving employees. 3. Equipment name: Harrah (a single walkie-rider) when slowing to stop, the equipment comes to an abrupt stop and throws an error code, the work around is to use the emergency disconnect to clear the error code, then it will run again.	\$0.00
C-2151864	Going West Tree Service, LLC		04/15/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are using chainsaws without training. 2. Employees are using aerial lifts without training. 3. Employees are using chippers without training. 4. Employees use harnesses for fall protection while trimming trees. Harnesses are not routinely checked.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2151916	PREMIER ENTERTAINMENT TAHOE. LLC	BALLY'S LAKE TAHOE CASINO RESORT	04/15/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Located at the first pit gaming tables: Deejay playing music too loud Friday and Saturday nights from 8pm - 2am.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2152809	Sierra Lumber, Inc	MASONITE	04/16/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located in the North side of the warehouse, employees are allowed to operate a malfunctioning machine (North Finger Joint), by-passing a LOTO to continue with production, since the machine has not yet been repaired. 2. Located in the grinder room of the warehouse, employees are allowed to operate electrical saws, and grinder/sanders without the safety guards in place. 3. Located in the cut line area of the warehouse, flexible cords are daisy chained and used as permanent wiring.	\$0.00
C-2153075	IndoorMedia		04/18/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	<ol> <li>Employees are exposed to crush hazards from paper rolls and they are not required to wear steel toed shoes.</li> <li>Pallets and paper rolls are overstacked, employees are exposed to crush hazards.</li> <li>There is insufficient clearance for walkways.</li> <li>No forklift training for forklift drivers.</li> </ol>	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
	BALLYS LAKE TAHOE, CASINO AND SPA		04/19/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 4/13/2024 from approximately 4:00pm through midnight, in the blackjack pit area of the casino floor, music was being played at a high level, causing employees to experience headache, ringing in the ears, and agitation.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2153744	SIERRA PACKAGING & CONVERTING, LLC		04/19/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located in the warehouse, employees are allowed to climb into a large commercial dumpster without the benefit of fall protection, exposing employees to fall hazards.	Resolved through inquiry process.
	SOMMERCAL CONSTRUCTION INC		04/22/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On January 3rd, 2024, one employee was struck-by a skid-steer while marking lines to identify underground utilities. The employee dislocated their shoulder but was not hospitalized, nor did they seek medical attention at that time. On 1/11/24, the employee's shoulder became dislocated on its own and they saught medical treatment but was not admitted to the hospital.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2155197	Adam & Eve Stores		04/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. There are no fire exit signs in the facility.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2157878	SMITH'S FOOD AND DRUG		05/01/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located in the delicatessen department, employees are using 3 electric hand slicers with broken handles, missing parts and guards exposing employees to injuries. 2. Located in the warehouse next to the backroom receiving doors, untrained employees are using the cardboard baler exposing employees to injuries. 3. Located in the warehouse next to the backroom receiving doors, the cardboard baler is not in a safe operating condition. Employees use pallets to elevate themselves to enter the baler to manipulate the safety features to make baler work. Employees also use pliers/hand tools to attach to safety sensors to bypass the safety features to start the baler. Employees are exposed to crushing hazards. 4. Located in the warehouse near the cardboard baler, a yellow & black electric hand-held forklift is not is a safe operating condition. The forklift continues to move forward without operator input and after the employee places the forklift controls in the stop position. The emergency stop button does not function and the key must be turned to the off position to stop the forklift from moving. Employees are exposed to crushing and struck-by hazards. 5. Located in the warehouse, the employer allowed untrained and unauthorized employees to use a yellow & black electric hand-held forklift. 6. Located within the store on the sales floor between aisles 11 & 12 in front of the milk display and meat department, the floor surface is broken and has not been repaired exposing employees to tripping hazards.	\$0.00
C-2160799	The Nugget		05/09/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	<ol> <li>Located in the showroom, the stage counter weights and pulley systems are not in proper repair and may pose a risk to employees working around them.</li> </ol>	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2161002	JCB Packaging LLC		05/09/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	<ol> <li>An employee received an amputation to his finger while using a band saw.</li> </ol>	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2165570	CARLISLE COMPANY		05/22/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health;O- Safety	Located in the production/finishing line area, employees are exposed to hazards related to poor housekeeping, including frequently flooding toilets in the employee restrooms that at times flood into the production area.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2167645	Redwood Materials		05/29/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	Located in building RC1-12 the following hazards are alleged: a. The employer is not following the respirator filter change out schedule. Filters are being used that were opened April of 2023. b. Employees are wearing eye protection that does not have side protection on them.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2171874	Oak Harbor Freight Lines 2020/8960		06/10/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Located at the site, the employer denied an employee access to an SDS.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2172640	MACY'S RENO FURNITURE AND MATTRESS GALLERY		06/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	Located at the workplace in the back of the store and the dock area, the air conditioner has not worked consistently in 2 years. Recently the temperature has reached 96 degrees.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2173416	Inter-Tribal Council of Nevada		06/13/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. Building air conditioner is not working and offices are getting in excess of ninety degrees. 2. Concrete dust is migrating throughout the building due to elevator shaft construction that is taking place in the basement.	\$0.00
C-2174250	SMITH'S FOOD AND DRUG		06/14/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Employees doing online pickup orders at the front of the store are exposed to high heat and are not provided breaks.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2174647	PETCO DISTRIBUTION CENTER #600		06/17/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Inside the facility, housekeeping is not being performed under the conveyor system.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2174801	Speedco Truck Lube and Tires		06/17/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located at the Repair Bay door, employees are required to keep the bay door lifted by placing vise-grips in the tracks of the bay door. 2. Located on the Skyjack, the joystick is broken, exposing the inner wiring of the equipment.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2175346	ARLINGTON TOWERS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION		06/18/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. In Unit 15J and in hallways, elevator, basement, and other common areas, employees are exposed to airborne asbestos fibers from a remodel project done by the owner/occupant of 15J. The asbestos containing material is not being contained nor disposed of properly.	\$0.00
C-2176026	Greenworks North America, LLC.		06/19/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	<ol> <li>Employees are riding on forklifts. 2. Forklift operators are driving unsafely and speeding throughout the facility.</li> <li>Forklift seatbelts are fastened behind the seat and the operators are not wearing them.</li> </ol>	

#### State of Nevada Department of Industrial Relations Occupational Safety and Health Administration Complaint Logs April to June 2024

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2178365	KROMER INVESTMENTS, INC.		06/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Employees transfer pool chemicals, such as muriatic acid, to secondary containers without the benefit of an eye wash station present. 2. Flammable liquids are being stored outside of flammable cabinets. 3. Personal protective equipment has not been provided to employees who cut lumber, metal, and plexiglass using power driven tools. 4. Materials such as lumber, metal, and plexiglass are not secured to prevent movement and/or saw kickback when being cut using power driven tools.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2178820	TACO BELL		06/25/2024	In person	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Employees working in the kitchen are experiencing dizziness due to excessive heat. There is no air movement for employees working at the grill, and those employees are not being given breaks from the heat.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2178905	CANYON FLATS APARTMENTS		06/26/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Electric equipment and panels are blocked in closets on each residential floor and in the maintenance shop. 2. Emergency exit signs are broken and missing on each residential floor. 3. Portable fire extinguishers are not located so that they are readily accessible to employees on each residential floor. 4. Exit routes are obstructed by doors that get stuck closed.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2179461	DOLGEN MIDWEST, LLC	DOLLAR GENERAL #13579	06/27/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. There is no access to drinking water for store employees. The District Manager has intentionally removed bottled water the employees have brought in stating it is against company policy for water to be brought into the store.	Resolved through inquiry process.
F-2170966	Precast Concrete Technologies Unlimited LLC	CTU Precast	06/06/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	Concrete wall fell on aerial boom lift while employee was on elevated working platform.	\$0.00
R-2147159	SPANISH SPRINGS CONSTRUCTION		04/01/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are in an 8 foot trench without adequate protection.	\$0.00
R-2148397	NEVADA COMMERCIAL COATINGS, LLC		04/04/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On April 4th, 2024 at approximately 10:38 am, located on the outside of the South East corner of the building, an employee fell off a 10 foot ladder to rocks and concrete below. The employee was transferred by ambulance to Renown Regional Medical Center.	\$0.00
R-2148636	BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC.		04/05/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Employees are not provided proper PPE to protect them from corrosive battery acid. 2. Employees are not provided proper hazard communication training in the language they understand.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2149625	NEVADA HUMANE SOCIETY CARSON CITY		04/09/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the jobsite, by the kennels on April 7, 2024, at approximately 11:30 a.m., an employee was bit on their right calf and shin while trying to place a dog into a kennel. The employee was transferred by ambulance to Carson Tahoe Hospital then later transferred to Renown Regional Hospital in Reno, NV where the employee was admitted.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2149669	SIERRA PACKAGING & CONVERTING, LLC		04/09/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the jobsite, on 4/8/2024, one employee suffered serious injuries that required hospitalization when the employee fell from an elevated pallet that was on the forks of a powered industrial truck. The employee climbed onto the pallet to throw away trash. The employee was transported to Renown Regional Medical Center in Reno, NV where he was admitted.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2149755	WALMART SUPERCENTER		04/09/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Located throughout the store there are several aisles blocked with boxes creating a tripping hazard for customers.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2149872	LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT		04/09/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	Located at the store in the power equipment aisle, a pressure washer is stacked on a box that is getting crushed. The pressure washer is leaning out over the aisle at a height of approximately 15 feet from the ground and could fall and strike an employee.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2150252	WALMART SUPERCENTER		04/10/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	Located at the store, one former employee alleges that his injury was not recorded within the establishment's OSHA 300 Logs. Employee was injured on February 2, 2024 and reported the injury to management on 2/2/24, again on 2/9/24, finally on 2/21/24 insisted he would take himself to urgent care and management acknowledged he was going to urgent care to have his injury treated.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2150790	RENO TRUSS, INC.		04/10/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located in the warehouse, employees are using a Dewalt miter saw that is not bolted or clamped to a workbench, which while in use it does not prevent the saw from shifting. 2. Located in the warehouse, a truss roller is constantly leaking fluids, creating a slip and fall hazard to employees.	\$0.00
R-2150829	Alpine Signs		04/11/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located at the job site, an employee was observed operating an aerial platform lift 12 feet above the ground level without adequate fall protection. 2. Located at the job site, employee was observed walking on top of the roof 12 feet above the ground level without fall protection.	\$0.00
R-2151294	WALGREENS #12488		04/12/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Health	<ol> <li>Employee experienced chest pain while performing regular job duties and was admitted to the hospital for unstable angina.</li> </ol>	Resolved through inquiry process.

#### State of Nevada Department of Industrial Relations Occupational Safety and Health Administration Complaint Logs April to June 2024

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2151794	H&R Block		04/15/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Health	Employee passed out at their desk. They were not exposed to any chemicals or electrical equipment that could result in a work related incident. It appears to be a health event and not work related.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2152221	REDWOOD MATERIALS INC		04/16/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Health	1. At the workplace, employees were not adequately trained on respirator use; there was no hands-on training following computer-based training and testing.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2152790	GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF SACRAMENTO VALLEY & NORTHERN NEVADA, INC.		04/17/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the jobsite, in the warehouse coming off of the sales floor, one employee was pushing a bin known as blue boat, tripped over a drain or small silver drain cover and fell to the ground. The employee suffered a fractured pelvic bone and hip. The employee was transported and admitted to Northern Nevada Medical Center in Sparks, NV.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2152805	STACI AMERICAS LLC		04/17/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located in the warehouse, employees are allowed to walk underneath cherry pickers while loads are lifted overhead. 2. Located in the warehouse, forklift operators operate the PITs in an unsafe manner. Employees drive extremely fast and do not use the horn while going around corners.	\$0.00
R-2153015	840 I STREET, LLC		04/15/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. The facility hired a handyman to remove 2500 square feet of popcorn ceiling who is unlicensed to perform a project for the removal of asbestos. After a stop work order was issued from the Department of Air Quality, the handyman worked over the weekend on the removal against the stop work order. 2. There was no survey to determine the presence, quantity, and location of asbestos containing material. The ceiling material was tested after removal and determined to contain 8% chrysotile asbestos. 3. There was no proper containment set up and none of the required work practices were followed during removal. 4. Improper disposal and clean up of asbestos containing material. After removal of the popcorn ceiling, the material was placed in a regular dumpster without signage. The material was not bagged up per the standard and was found on a maid's cart, loose in the regular dumpster, and debris left behind in the facility in areas such as window sills and outside in the grass.	
R-2153153	VAGABOND INN		04/18/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are exposed to electrical hazards, the dead front is off on an electrical panel in the mechanical room by the pool.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2153737	JERKY JUNCTION, INC.		04/19/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Located in the area know as the white-room, there is visible mold on the walls, exposing employees to potential mold toxicity and allergic reactions.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2155014	LEACH LOGISTICS INC		04/24/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	Located on packline 2 (Wheat/Gluten), an employee dropped a knife into a hopper. The employee had to lift a screen and reached into the hopper to grab the knife when the glove he was wearing was caught by the auger in the hopper and pulled the employee's hand into the auger, resulting in an amputation of the middle finger, ring finger and pinky finger of the right hand.	
R-2155664	LB Construction		04/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 4/24/2024, at At the jobsite by building A-B, one employee sustained injuries during a fall from a height of approximately 15-16 feet to the ground below. The employee was installing enclosures on the deck of the building. The injured employee was transported by ambulance to Renown Regional Medical Center at 1155 Mill Street, Reno, NV 89502 where he was admitted.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2156094	Rocket EMS		04/26/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	Located at the jobsite, in the back of the warehouse, by the receiving area, the following hazards are alleged: 1. Employees are operating motorized pallet jacks without being properly trained. 2. Pathways throughout the shipping and receiving area are blocked with boxes and pallet jacks, creating tripping hazards.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2156750	WALMART, INC.	WALMART SUPERCENTER #4370	04/29/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	Located at the jobsite, the following hazards are alleged: 1. In the deli, the fryer hose that is used to filter is damaged and leaking oil, creating a slipping hazard. 2. In the deli, the connection to drain the hot oil is leaking, exposing employees to potential burn hazards. 3. In a room past the receiving area, management is allowing trash to accumulate throughout the week up to 4-foot high piles. Proper housekeeping is not being performed.	\$0.00
R-2156941	Sierra Nevada Excavations		04/30/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	I-Safety	Located at 1245 Fremont St. Fernley, NV., there is an open trench with no shoring provided to workers. The trench is approximately 7 feet by 10 feet, and approximately 12 feet deep.	\$0.00

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection ults/Comments
R-2156995	INTERDENT SERVICE CORP	Gentle Dental Reno South	04/30/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. Located at the workplace in exam room 2 in the storage containers, blood contaminated supplies and bandages are mixed with clean bandages exposing employees to bloodborne pathogens. 2. Located at the workplace in exam rooms 1 and 2, blood is observed on patient trays, instrument trays, and walls. Areas are not cleaned exposing employees to bloodborne pathogens. 3. Located at the work place, a dental physician sustained a percutaneous injury. After the injury, the physician was observed walking back to their office with the same used unprotected sharps instrument exposing employees to percutaneous injuries. 4. Located at the work place, a dental physician sustained a percutaneous injury while attempting to treat a patient. The dental physician was observed using the same sharps instrument again after the injury. 5. Located at the workplace, employees were observed touching blood contaminated dental instruments without gloves or other forms of protection exposing employees to bloodborne pathogens. 6. Located at the workplace, employees are observed picking up used sharps instruments without gloves. 7. Located at the workplace, a sharps container with used syringes was observed placed on clean countertops with the opening of the container facing down, exposing employees to percutaneous injuries should any sharps items fall out of the container.	
R-2158034	Unknown/Invalid Establishment		05/02/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	At the jobsite, located at 220 Mountain Ridge Road, Reno, NV 89523, 2 workers are working on a building 20 feet high without anchors for their fall protection.	
R-2158409	OUR PLACE		05/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Located at the facility, the employer does not have a fire evacuation plan in place. 2. Located in the kitchen, the ceiling is falling/collapsing exposing individuals to struck-by hazards. 3. Located in the kitchen, water is leaking from the ceiling onto an electric stove exposing individuals to electric shock.	ed through inquiry S.
R-2158576	Lancaster Burns Construction, Inc.	LB Construction Inc	05/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	At the jobsite, located at 1215 Damonte Ranch Parkway, Reno, NV 89521, one employee was hospitalized due to an infected splinter in his knee. The employee got the splinter in his knee while previously working on a roof truss that was on the ground.	ed through inquiry s.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2159230	ULTA SALON COSMETICS, INC	ULTA BEAUTY	05/06/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Located in the backroom, the housekeeping and storage is in poor condition. Merchandise is stacked and placed in a manner that restricts emergency egress to less than 28 inches. Employees have to squeeze themselves by all the merchandise to get out of the backroom. 2. Located in the women's restroom, housekeeping is in poor condition. A customer vomited on the walls in the restroom and it was not cleaned for a week. There is no cleaning schedule and the bathroom is consistently dirty.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2159573	PANASONIC ENERGY OF NORTH AMERICA		05/07/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. PIT accidents and near misses are occurring nightly in the shipping and receiving area and are not being reported to management.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2161727	BrightView Landscape		05/12/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. On 5/11/24 at 2:00pm, an employee fainted at the work site and was admitted to the hospital.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2163183	DEVCON CONSTRUCTION INCORPORATED		05/16/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	<ol> <li>Commencing with a regulated construction project without prior notification to NV OSHA.</li> </ol>	\$0.00
R-2163696	D & D ROOFING AND SHEET METAL INC	DON JAMES ROOFING COMPANY	05/17/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located at the worksite, three workers are working at heights of 8 feet to 20 feet, on a two story residential property with steep roof without the benefit of fall protection.	\$0.00
R-2164711	Nevada Recycling & Salvage		05/16/2024	In person	Y	N	Closed	O-Health;S- Safety	1. Located at the facility, employees are not provided personal protective equipment. Employees handle broken glass and sharp metal objects during material separation. 2. Located at the facility, employees are not provided respiratory protection. Employees breath in dust and metal particulates that is created during processing. 3. Located at the facility, employees are suspected of breathing in asbestos that is released during the demolition process of construction material. Material is not checked for hazardous substances. 4. Located at the facility on the second level, employees insert their hands into an electric conveyor belt while in operation to clear debris from the conveyor belt mechanical drive apparatus. 5. Located at the facility, untrained employees are allowed to operate machinery and conveyor belts. Machinery operators do not implement lock-out/tag-out procedures and do not stop equipment to allow debris clearing and maintenance to be performed. 6. Located at the facility, employees operate propane powered forklift while smoking .	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2165078	Dillard's		05/21/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Health	1. An employee had developed sinus problems they attributed to ventilation at the store.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2165926	PRODUCTION PATTERN & FOUNDRY, INC.		05/23/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	In the permanent mold department, on 5/22/24 at approximately 9:10 a.m., one employee was removing a metal from a machine know as Hall tilt machine (PM15), and had his hand caught in between the hydraulic cylinder and the mold. The employee suffered a burned and partially crushed right hand. Two ambulances and Carson Fire Department showed up where the employee was triaged. The employee was immediately transported via helicopter from the jobsite to U.C. Davis Medical Facility where the right hand was later amputated.	\$0.00
R-2166075	BATTLE BORN AUTOBODY LLC		05/23/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the workplace, several electrical outlets adjacent to restroom sinks were not GFCI protected, exposing employees to shock hazards. 2. In the separate body work building, a loft did not have railing around the edges, exposing employees to fall hazards.	\$0.00
R-2166078	RENO SOLAR		05/23/2024	Hotline	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Four employees installing solar roof panels on a two story house without the benefit of fall protection.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2167009	DNA FRAMING, INC.	DNA CARPENTRY	05/28/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	Located at the jobsite, 180 Rissone Lane, Reno, Nevada, 89503, Lot 41, on 5/28/24 at approximately 10:50 a.m., one employee was working on a ten-foot extension ladder nailing straps on the side of the building. The employee appeared to start shaking and fell approximately five feet to the ground. The employee was knocked unconscious. The employee was transported via ambulance to Renown Regional Medical Center.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2167115	PETCO DISTRIBUTION CENTER #600		05/27/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	,	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2167119	PATRIOT CONTRACTORS LLC		05/28/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	On 5/24/2024 at the job site, an employee injured their right eye and the right side of their head while removing a pipe from a truck. The employee was admitted to Renown Regional Medical Center.	\$0.00
R-2167967	REVIVE RENO, LLC	ALPINE SKILLED NURSING AND REHABILITATIO N CENTER	05/30/2024	Phone	Ŷ	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. On March 7, 2024, an incident occurred where an employee was exposed to an unknown floor cleaning chemical, leading to respiratory distress. The name, nature, and Safety Data Sheet (SDS) of the chemical were not provided to the employee or treating physician upon request. 2. Employees working with chemicals are not trained in safe methods of use. 3. Employees are not trained on the company's Hazard Communication Program.	\$0.00

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2168528	CARRY-ON TRAILER, INC.		05/31/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	<ol> <li>Located in the trailer yard, the Manitou PIT has been leaking hydraulic fluid for months without being repaired.</li> <li>Located in the shipping yard, workers remove tires from trailers being loaded on a flatbed trailer, working under a load of 4-5 trailers, suspended by only a forklift, exposing employees to caught in hazards. 3. Located at the worksite, there are three paint booths, one is in compliance, the second is in the process of being dismantled and has paint and supplies improperly stored, and the third does not have ventilation or lighting.</li> <li>Located at the worksite, employees are sharing personal respiratory equipment without sanitizing equipment.</li> </ol>	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2168721	UNKNOWN		05/31/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. Unknown contractor/handyman removing/demoing asbestos materials from inside home without containment or proper licensing.	\$0.00
R-2170113	PRO 1 AUTOMOTIVE		06/05/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Located at the facility, employees are observed profusely sweating while working in the shop and are exposed to potential heat related hazards.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2170241	COSTCO WHOLESALE		06/05/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 6/4/2024, at the facility's business delivery dock, bay 1, an employee fell and injured their left elbow while exiting a delivery truck at the end of their shift. The employee was transported and admitted to Renown Regional Medical Center in Reno, NV.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2170942	RR CONSTRUCTION LLC		06/06/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 6/5/2024 at approximately 2:00pm, and on 6/6/2024 at approximately 3:00pm, three people were observed on the roof of a one-story residence performing roofing tasks without fall protection.	\$0.00
R-2171457	MACY'S		06/07/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. In the women's department on 6/6/2024 at approximately 2:00pm, the high room temperature caused employees to experience symptoms of heat illness such as dizziness and weakness.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2171465	Blue Compass RV Reno (Sprad's RV)		06/07/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	On 6/7/2024 at the workplace: 1. A forklift is not in safe operating condition and is being used at the site. The forklift has conditions such as broken safety lights and loose steering that adversely affected the safety of the vehicle, exposing employees to struck-by hazards. 2. Access to the fire extinguisher located outside near the propane tank is blocked by merchandise and pallets. 3. In the detail building, employees are being allowed to handle hazardous chemicals with no personal protective equipment. 4. In the shop, storefront, and storage buildings, egress routes are not being maintained with the required than 28 inches wide.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2171860	ROADSAFE TRAFFIC SYSTEMS, INC		06/10/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. Located at the jobsite at 375 H Street, Sparks, NV, on 6/7/24, one employee collapsed from heat stroke. The employer is not providing shade or water for employees.	\$0.00
R-2172636	Double R Water Well Service		06/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	Located at the jobsite the following hazards are alleged 1. The employer is not maintaining the PTOs on the provided truck mounted boom lifts, exposing employees to potential fall hazards. 2. The employer is not providing training to operators who are required to use truck mounted boom lifts. 3. The employer is not providing fall protective equipment for employees who are required to use truck mounted boom lift with a basket exposing employees to potential fall hazards. 4. The employer is not providing electrical training for employees who are required to install and work on electrical control boxes and well pumps, exposing employees to potential electrical hazards. 5. The employer is not providing PPE to employees such as gloves and safety glasses exposing employees to potential hand and eye injuries. 6. Located in the yard there is a Conex box full of improperly stored unknown chemicals. 7. The employers to potential chemical exposure.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2172653	JGY LANDSCAPING AND MAINTENANCE		06/11/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	Located at the worksite, workers are exposed to possible excavation collapse, while working in a excavation more than 5 feet in depth.	\$0.00
R-2172932	MACY'S RENO FURNITURE AND MATTRESS GALLERY		06/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The temperature in the store was very hot and employees were completely glazed over in sweat and looked exhausted.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2172970	PRODUCTION PATTERN AND FOUNDRY CO., INC.		06/12/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located in the permanent mold department, one employee received a partial amputation of their left thumb while utilizing a band saw.	\$0.00
R-2173151	AMERICAN CONTRACTING CLEANING AND MORE		06/12/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	Located at the facility, on top of apartment building "E", 2 maintenance employees were observed installing roof shingles on the second floor roof without adequate means of fall protection.	\$0.00
R-2173635	SIERRA COAST ROOFING, INC.		06/13/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Four employees are performing roofing tear off activities on a residential home 6-feet above the ground without the benefit of fall protection.	\$0.00
R-2173660	SCOTT ROOFING, LLC.		06/13/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Employees roofing building A of silver creek condos are exposed to heat above 90F and heat-related illness.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2176433	DIAMOND PROPERTY CONSULTING, INC.		06/19/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 6/12/24, an employee was working inside a residential unit located at 207 Hillcrest Drive Unit #25 and was cutting a base board with a circular saw, the saw slipped and the very tip of his finger got cut off. The employee was not hospitalized.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2177586	DAIKIN APPLIED AMERICAS-RENO PARTS WAREHOUSE		06/23/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	Employee was operating a stand-up forklift and thought he was going to hit the storage racking, so he jumped off. The forklift ran over his left foot, resulting in injuries including a possible amputation.	\$0.00
R-2177593	ESI SECURITY SERVICES		06/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	Located in front of the stage and under the bleachers on Wednesday June 19th, 2024 between 4:00 p.m. and midnight: 1. Security employees were not provided with water, breaks, or shade during the Rodeo Kickoff concert.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2177729	CSS FARMS, LLC		06/23/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 6/22/24 at approximately 10:27 a.m., an employee working in the maintenance shop was servicing/repairing a cutter bar knife on a 630 D combine used for wheat harvest, suffered an avulsion to the tip of his left hand middle finger.	• • • •
R-2177954	LEVITON MANUFACTURING CO.		06/24/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Located at the facility in the warehouse, an employee was operating a walkie-rider electric pallet jack. While the equipment was in motion, the employee jumped from the pallet jack and was pinned between a pole and the electric pallet jack resulting in a broken femur.	\$0.00
R-2178813	J.W. MCCLENAHAN CO.		06/26/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. On 6/14/2024, located on the 3rd floor, an employee stepped on a nail that went through their work boot. The employee realized two weeks after the incident that the nail punctured his foot. On 6/25/2024 at 6:30 am the employee reported to the employer that his foot was punctured by a nail and was now infected. The employee was taken to Renown South Meadows and was admitted on 6/25/24 at 5:30 pm.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2179451	Blue Compass RV Reno (Sprad's RV)		06/26/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. The employer is not providing PPE such as safety glasses, gloves, heavy apron for employees required to fill propane tanks. Employees are required to buy their own. 2. No general safety training and education is provided to employees at the site. Employees are exposed to struck-by hazards from trailers and 5th. wheels being moved throughout the yard and and chemical hazards. 3. The employer is allowing employees to operate forklifts without the benefit of being trained. 4. Forklifts are not being maintained in operational condition. Examples include, no working backup alarm, and leaking hydraulic and brake fluids. 5. No Safety Data Sheets are being maintain at the site. Employees are required to use mineral spirits and other chemicals.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2179474	Big Iron Rents & Sales Inc.		06/25/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	On November 9, 2023, one employee suffered a partial amputation of the right thumb. As the employee was trying to set a pin into an excavator claw, the pin slipped and smashed the right thumb. The employee was transported to Pershing General Hospital in Lovelock, NV where he was treated and released.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2147163	Grimaldi's Pizzeria Boca Park	Grimaldi's Pizzeria	04/01/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The exhaust vent system to the cold fire ovens has been inoperable since 3/30/2024, and employees are exposed to carbon monoxide poisoning. Numerous employees are feeling sick, having a tightness of chest, and having difficulty breathing. The employer is threatening to fire any employee who leaves or calls out. 4/1/2024 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2147577	Circa Resort & Casino		04/02/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Housekeeping employees are required to separate dirty linen, including blood-stained linen, in managerial offices located on the basement level. Protocols for dealing with blood-stained linen are being disregarded and employees are only provided gloves to complete this type of work. Concerns were expressed to management, but it was ignored as this is being mandated by upper management officials. 04/02/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2147814	El Jen Skilled Care	El Jen Healthcare and Rehabilitation Services	04/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. The employer does not train or provide workplace violence prevention (WVP) training to employees. 2. Approximately one week ago, employees did not know how to calm a patient, or protect themselves from a patient who may have wanted to attack them.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2147820	Albertsons # 3333		04/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. On 04/03/2024, during the store remodeling, the employees are exposed to high concentrations of dust.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2148669	State of Nevada DWSS		04/05/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On April 1, 2024 bed bugs have been observed crawling in and on the cubicle walls, and have been observed throughout the week. The employer is not taking adequate measure to control the vermin. The employer is not having a pest control service come to the site until April 13, 2024.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2149321	King Communications, LLC	King Communications	04/08/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Fall protection harnesses are damaged and/or not being provided to employees, and employees working in aerial lift trucks are not tying off. 2. Job Safety Analysis are not being performed prior to employees servicing Radio Frequency towers and transmitters. 3. Supervisors are not being trained in the hazards of Radio Frequency from towers and transmitters. 4. The employer refuses to provide Radio Frequency detectors to detect overexposure while employees are working on Radio Frequency towers and transmitters. 5. The employer is not de-energizing Radio Frequency towers and transmitters which is causing employees working on them to feel dizzy, nauseous, and taste copper. 4/8/2024 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2149857	Pulmonary Associates		04/09/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. There is no running hot water throughout the whole building. 2. The uneven floor is causing trip hazards in the entire building. 4/9/2024 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2150534	Southwest Ultra Clear LLC		04/10/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. The employer requires mobile window washing	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2150663	OneSCS LLC	OneSCS	04/11/2024	Phone	Ŷ	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On April 8, 2024 between 11:30 am and 1:00 pm, two employees were directed by a supervisor in the main warehouse to get on the forks of a forklift with a pallet in place to down stack (bring down) a pallet that had fallen over on to a stack of pallets in an adjacent stack. Two employees were lifted to an approximate height of 6-8 feet while standing on a pallet located on the forks of the forklift. One of the two employees lifted slipped while at an approximate height of 6-8 feet. The second employee grabbed the employee that was slipping by the arm, and prevented the fall to the lower level. As a result the employee that slipped suffered injuries that resulted in an injury to back and right knee. 04/11/2024 EM	\$0.00

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2150688	North Vista Hospital		04/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Housekeeping employees use a variety of chemicals to clean, and have not been provided with hazard communication training. The employees are only provided with training on how to use the chemicals to clean the facilities. 2. Housekeeping employees take out the trash. Nursing staff throw feces and urine into the trash. Housekeeping staff have been splashed with urine and feces while taking out the trash from the guest rooms. Housekeepers have not been provided with bloodborne pathogens training. 3. Employees have experienced patient electrical beds sparking while they are moved up and down as a result of the beds not being properly serviced. 04/11/2024 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2151177	Clark County School District Facility Service Center		04/12/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Safety	1. The maintenance trucks have expired first aid kits. 2. Employees conducting painting activities do not have fitted respirators. 3. Employees performing tree cutting/trimming activities do not have proper eye protection or dust masks. 04/12/2024 JC	\$0.00
C-2151190	Trilogy Spa Holdings	Red Rock Spa by Well & Being	04/12/2024	Phone	Ν	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Beginning 04/09/2024 to the present, the employer began having maintenance performed on the spa tub, and a resin coating was applied exposing employees to resin fumes causing them to become ill. 2. On 04/11/2024, allegedly, two employees were hospitalized due to the resin fume overexposure. 04/12/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2151316	United States Veterans Initiative	U. S. Vets	04/12/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health		Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2151327	Smith's Food and Drug Centers Inc.	Smith's #301	04/12/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. The first aid kits do not contain band-aids, as required. 04/12/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2151732	Trilogy Spa Holdings	Red Rock Spa by Well & Being	04/15/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health		Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2152112	Mychajlonka Professional Corp	Craig Road Animal Hospital	04/15/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. On 4/7/24 a staff member dropped and spilled a	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2153591	Red Rock Casino Resort Spa		04/15/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Spa employees going home sick due to poor ventilation while working in the area where the spa pool is being remodeled. 2. Spa employee transported to hospital due to poor ventilation while working in area where the spa pool is being remodeled.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2153705	Caesar's Palace		04/18/2024	Phone	Y	Ν	Closed	O-Safety	1. Equipment and chairs are blocking the stair well access near the Octavius Ballroom by the Umbria Boardroom and Octavius 16 room. Employees are unable to safely pass though the stair well with out moving equipment. 2. Exits on the south part of the Octavius Ballroom are periodically blocked by equipment. Employees are unable to utilize exits when the exits are blocked. 3. The hallways in the banquet area periodically gets blocked by equipment restricting employee movement.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2153711	Red Rock Casino Resort Spa		04/18/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Cocktail Waitresses slip and fall on the floor when working behind the counter at the bars.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2153985	Universal Solar Direct of Las Vegas		04/22/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. It is currently 92 degrees in one part of the office. The employer will not allow the employees to turn on the A/C in that area.	
C-2154153	Poker Palace		04/22/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. In the gaming area, wires are hanging from the ceiling tiles, exposing employees to electrical hazards in front of the old casino cage cashier area.	
C-2154692	Tuscany Suites & Casinos		04/23/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. In the kitchen of Marilyn's Café, there is no cool air circulating and the air vents do not work. Temperatures have been in the 90 degrees and the open doors and portable fans only circulate in hot air from outside. 4/23/2024 bm	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2155062	Platinum Contracting of Nevada LLC		04/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. For the last week, there has been no water available for the employees on the jobsite.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2155169	Labcorp	Innovative Women's Care	04/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. The air conditioning unit for the office has been down for more than one month. It is 86 degrees in the office.	Resolved through inquiry process.
	E-Gads LLC		04/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are using hand grinders without guards. 2. Corrosive and flammable chemicals are improperly stored. 3. Employees are using extension cords that are badly damaged. 4. Employees are welding without wearing face shields.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2155700	Starbucks		04/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	<ol> <li>Employees are working around and with rotting food materials that contain maggots and fruit flies. They are asked to clean these materials without training.</li> <li>4/25/2024 KR</li> </ol>	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2156085	Xtreme Manufacturing, LLC		04/26/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. The employer manufactures forklifts, scissor lifts, and tele handlers, the painter must operate the equipment to move it to the painting area, the employees are not trained on how to operate the equipment. 2. The employer does not provide PPE for employees who use paint thinner. 3. The employees are sanding equipment in the sanding booth, without the sanding booth having proper ventilation. 4. The employer is disposing hazardous waste and flammable waste in the regular trash. 5. In the paint booth, employee are exposed to health hazards, employees are not using a fresh air hose line when spraying epoxy.	
C-2156088	The Nail Cottage		04/26/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are plugging items into an extension cord that is located under a sink, the outlet is not rated for a wet location.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2156736	Marie Callender Pie Shops, LLC	Marie Callender Pie Shop #245	04/29/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. CO2 sensors going off with alarms twice and then once the sensor went off with no alarm due to electrical hazards. 2. Live electrical wires exposed and breaker box has a burning smell and popping can be heard. 3. Electrical breaker box swelling around the actual box and the whole area is hot to the touch in the wall of the restaurant. 4. Water pump and pipe in ceiling leaking onto floor of restaurant. 5. Mold infestation in several areas of the restaurant, including the kitchen.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2156740	Embassy Suites Convention Center Las Vegas		04/29/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	<ol> <li>Employees were asked and tried to change light bulbs</li> <li>feet to 30 feet in the air with only an extension ladder.</li> <li>Employees not trained in ladder safety. 3. Employees not trained in fall protection.</li> </ol>	0 1 3
C-2157102	Senergy Petroleum, LLC		04/30/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Open	S-Safety	1. Forklift drivers are operating power industrial trucks without certification or training. 4/30/2024 AB	PENDING
C-2157909	Fantastic Sams		05/02/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The electrical outlets in several workstations intermittently spark when equipment is plugged in or out of the outlet, where the last time the sparking occurred was earlier this week. Employees have complained this initially started about 6 months ago in one workstation and over the past two months, it has progressively spread to multiple outlets in three workstations. 05/02/2024 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2158105	University of Nevada, Las Vegas		05/02/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. In the print shop, employees use hazardous chemicals, where some contain benzene, and are not provided appropriate personal protective equipment, such as gloves and respirators. Employees have complained of symptoms like headaches, dizziness, cough, and shortness of breath while working with the chemicals. 2. Employees do not have access to SDS information and have not received training in safety and health programs, such as hazard communication, respiratory protection, and benzene exposure control. 05/02/2024 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2158113	Alsco Inc.		05/02/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Employees are concerned about heat stress because the facility's air conditioning has been broken since last summer, water is not being provided, and employees do not have access to bathrooms outside of their scheduled break times. Although employees are encouraged to take additional breaks due to heat stress, employees have complained that they are harassed if breaks are taken outside of scheduled times. 2. Employees have complained of housekeeping hazards, such as machines being covered in grease and accumulated dust and emergency exit doors are blocked, which prevent egress. 05/02/2024 SM	
C-2158367	Pacifica Henderson Hotel, LLC	Marriott Courtyard Henderson	05/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. The kitchen, lobby, and banquet area's are not being adequately cooled by the air conditioning. The employer is not taking adequate measures to prevent heat stress related illness.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2159195	The Pass Casino		05/06/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Inside Amelia's and Ristorante Italiano, a clogged drain is causing water to seep onto the expo-line floor inside both restaurants. 5/6/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2161173	Moen, Inc.		05/10/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The guard rails of 10 order pickers are missing its insulation and the safety mechanisms to lock it in place do not work. 2. The housing of the electrical boxes in the warehouse are covered in plastic to protect it from leaks when it rains. 5/10/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2161297	Ross Dress for Less		05/10/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Employees are not being provided water and are prohibited from drinking their water in the stock room, front end, store floor and fitting room areas. They are only allowed to drink in the breakroom when another employee covers for them. 2. Employees have been injured by having to push 5 to 6 boxes that each weigh 50-60 pounds on an expandable conveyor belt in the stockroom. 3. The expandable conveyor belt in the stockroom has broken caster wheels and belt rollers causing boxes to constantly fall on the floor. 4. Employees are not provided with personal protective equipment such as gloves and/or safety goggles when handling boxes in the stockroom, throwing trash and damaged merchandise into the compactor. 5. The first aid kit only contains band-aids. 5/10/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2161790	Nevada Property 1, LLC	The Cosmopolitan of Las Vegas	05/13/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. The employer is not providing cleaning chemicals for housekeeping employees to clean guest bedrooms and bathrooms, and the employer is aware employees are bringing outside chemicals to use for the last 5 months. The chemicals are stored in the supply closet across from the manager's office on the 52nd floor in the Blvd. Tower. 2. There are no SDS for the chemicals employees are bringing into the workplace and using. 3. Employees are told to keep doors closed when cleaning rooms, and employees are having difficulty breathing due to the vapors of the chemicals. 5/13/2024 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2161943	Pinecrest Academy Inspirada PTO		05/13/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. There is a gas / sewer smell causing employees to have migraines, dizziness, vomiting, swelling, and chronic coughing in the Science and PE Building since August 2023. The employer has still not determined the cause and abated the smell. 5/13/2024 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2162264	Avalon Institute: Las Vegas		05/14/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. The fire sprinklers are popped out of the ceiling and hanging by the wiring which is located in the color mixing room. 2. The supporting beams and ceiling have large cracks and the ceiling tiles are not properly in place exposing employees to falling objects. 5/14/2024 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2162787	Amazon IXD - VGT2		05/15/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. The east side emergency exit route to doors E015 and E016 within the warehouse are being blocked by stored pallets of inventory and trash cans. 2. Pallets on the dock are blocking walkways and limiting the mobility of pallet jacks creating a tripping hazard. 3. Electrical panels labeled CP91 between poles L8 and L9 are being blocked by stored pallets of inventory. 5/15/2024 EH	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2162885	INW Living Ecology Opco, LLC		05/15/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Forklifts are operated within the facility and there are no pedestrian walkways within the work areas. Forklift operators are speeding around corners and are not utilizing horns or mirrors. 2. Employees are not provided with disposable cups for the water cooler, management instructs employees to use a community coffee cup to drink water from the cooler. 3. The air conditioner is being turned off due to ongoing maintenance issues with temperatures reaching up to 100 degrees. 5/15/2024 EH	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2162967	Daval LLC	Las Vegas Tobacco Co	05/15/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are working outdoors at the Fremont Street Experience Tobacco kiosk and are not being provided with water or rest breaks. 5/15/2024 EH	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2162981	LC Industries Distribution	LC Industries, Inc.	05/15/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are driving powered industrial trucks while intoxicated. 2. Pallets are being stacked in an unsafe manner. 3. Restrooms throughout the building have not had hot water for the past two months. 5/15/2024 EH	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2162989	AAA Mobile Mechanical		05/15/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Around 5/5/2024 to 5/11/2024, metal sheets placed over two containers acting as a roof broke exposing the employees working underneath the structure to being crushed. Additionally, the structure is not welded properly. 2. There are employees operating the telehandler unsafely when transporting materials. 3. On 5/14/2024, the employer was operating the telehandler while transporting an unsecure beam when the beam fell from the forks. 5/15/2024 EH	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2163310	JCPenney		05/16/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The air conditioning in the hair salon has not been working for approximately three weeks and the temperature is hot. A work order has been placed, but there have been no corrective actions taken. 5/16/2024 bm	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2164351	Fairfield Inn & Towneplace Suites by Marriott		05/20/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The air conditioning went out on the Fairfield side of the building and employees are exposed to high temperatures on the 4th and 5th floor of that side of the building. The employer has substituted portable air conditioning units in some of the guest rooms however not all of the guest rooms and/or hallways, that employees required to service, have access to airflow. 05/20/2024 bb	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2164375	Advantage Rent A Car		05/20/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees work seven out of eight hours outside in the heat and there is no air conditioning in the return office where they report otherwise. 2. The employer provides a water dispenser however employees have to bring their own cup if they'd like to get any water. 3. Employees are not able to take breaks. 4. Employees have not received heat stress training. 05/20/2024 bb	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2165014	Transdev Services, Inc.		05/21/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Driver compartments and shuttle cars are infested with bed bugs, lice, fleas, and maggots. Management has directed employees to seek treatment for bites at Concentra. 05/21/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2165273	Bellagio		05/21/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are getting sick from the perfume used throughout the casino floor and are experiencing headaches, nausea, vomiting, and difficulty breathing. 05/22/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2165553	Smith's Food and Drug Center #366		05/22/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. There is construction ongoing in the facility, and it is loud enough that employees are having to shout throughout the store to communicate. Employees are concerned that they are damaging their hearing as they work and have been told this may be going on for two months. 5/22/2024 KR	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2166076	Vdara	Vdara Hotel & Spa	05/23/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. For the past 2 weeks, the emergency doors in the 2 stairways require a PIN code to exit. Employees are not given the code.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2167603	World Pack Distribution Center		05/29/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	<ol> <li>In the warehouse, employees are required to manually move 800 pound boxes causing employees to become injured.</li> </ol>	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2168020	The Winery Super-Mart, Inc	Maria's Taco Shop Pahrump	05/30/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. The employees cooking in the commercial kitchen work in extreme heat.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2168216	JW Marriott Las Vegas Resort & Spa	Hawthorne Grill	05/30/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. In the pool pump room, the circuit breakers have excessive corrosion on the electrical equipment due to a lack of ventilation, which has been caused by water and chemical vapors. This situation now poses a possible workplace electrical shock hazard.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2168507	Anderson Pest Control, LLC		05/31/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	O-Health;S- Safety	1. Employees are required to work on roofs of houses or buildings with no fall protection. 2. Employees have not been trained on using fall protection. 3. Full face respirators are occasionally required to be worn by employees. The employer has not trained employees to use full face respirators. 4. Employees required to use full face respirators have not been fit-tested or had medical evaluations. DF 05/31/2024	PENDING
C-2168537	Sunset Station Hotel & Casino		05/31/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. At the customer restrooms near Club Madrid, casino porters are required to clean all restroom areas containing potentially infectious materials using only water. No disinfectant is allowed to be used. DF 05/31/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2168572	Bellagio		05/31/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The chemical fragrance used throughout the casino is causing employees to experience headaches, nausea, dizziness, skin reactions, itchy eyes, and burning eyes. 05/31/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2169136	Empire Logistics, LLC		06/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Supervisor falling asleep while in motion driving a power industrial truck (PIT) with material on the forks. 2. Employees exposed to spray painting of pallets inside building with no access to respirators or masks. 3. Employees exposed to dust from sitting pallets being cleaned off with no access to respirators or masks. 4. Employees exposed to power industrial truck (PIT) drivers not being certified or trained. LLL 6/3/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2169254	Fontainebleau Las Vegas		06/03/2024	In person	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. No OSHA posters posted where employees can view or have access. 2. No Rights and Responsibilities for employees. Employees do not know or have access to the responsibilities of the employer (Fontainebleau Las Vegas) or the rights employees have. 3. No Safety Committee has been formed with over 25+ employees. 4. Employees are mixing chemicals into spray bottles that should not be mixed together. Employees being asked to sniff chemicals to see if mixed by Utility Manager. 5. Shortage of chemicals for cleaning up BBP or OPIM. LLL 6/3/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2169262	MSG Las Vegas LLC	Sphere	06/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. No power to guard/security shack inside of 'C' Lot with temperatures over 90+ degrees. 2. No a/c to guard/security shack inside of 'C' Lot with temperatures over 90+ degrees. 3. No access to cold water for drinking during shift inside of 'C' Lot with temperatures over 90+ degrees. 4. No one to cover restroom breaks or food/water breaks inside of 'C' Lot. 5. No tint on windows of guard/security shack inside of 'C' Lot with temperatures over 90+ degrees. 6. Only 1 Security guard for inside of 'C' Lot with temperatures over 90+ degrees. LLL 6/3/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2169271	Desert Palace LLC	Caesars Palace	06/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. At the pool complex, employee required to work 10 hours shifts in direct sunlight are not provided breaks or cooled areas to rest. 2. Employees at the pool deck are not provided water. 06/03/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2169683	Guy Fieri's Vegas Kitchen		06/04/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Employees are discouraged from leaving their posts as hostess to access drinking water when working in heat stress conditions. 2. Employees are not trained on heat stress signs and symptoms. 3. The employer has communicated the air conditioning will not be turned on until it is at least 110 degrees outdoors. 6/4/2024 AB	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2169764	United Parcel Service Inc		06/04/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees who build and assemble outgoing trailers are exposed to struck by crushed by hazards due to limited space in the dirt lot located adjacent to Placid Avenue. 2. The employer has failed to provide sufficient space to store 28-foot trailers in the dirt lot located adjacent to Placid Avenue. 6/4/2024 AB	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2169779	The Westin Lake Las Vegas Resort & Spa		06/04/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. The employer has failed to provide heat stress training to employees who work outdoors. 2. The employer has purchased an air conditioning unit but has not scheduled an installation, since the previous contractor has quit. 6/4/2024 AB	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2170183	Doxim		06/05/2024		Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On all three shifts, employees required to operate forklifts have not been provided training or been evaluated. 2. Folding machines and other powered machinery are unguarded. 3. The storage racks damaged by the forklifts are unstable with materials stacked three or more high to the ceiling. 4. Portable eyewash station bottles within the facility are expired. 06/05/2024 JB	\$0.00
C-2170787	Stiiizy		06/06/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. In the trim room, employees are using a unguarded trimming machine. 2. In the bucking room, employees are using rusted shears and not provided proper PPE. 3. In the basement, the door is not fire rated and swings the wrong direction for emergency exit. 4. During an emergency, the exit door in the stairwell was locked. Employees had to wait in the stairwell was locked. Employees had to wait in the stairwell for management to use their keycard. 5. Throughout the building, the fire exits are blocked by tables. 6. In the trim room, the outlets are overpowered by ventilation fans. 7. In the basement, the structural steel beam bolts are loose. 8. Employees are exposed to mold from product and getting hospitalized. 9. The ventilation filters are not being changed exposing employees to poor indoor air quality. 10. In the dry room, employees are using rusted ladders for minor repairs. 11. Employees are not trained on the evacuation plan. 12. In the basement, the employer is not providing adequate water, and rest to prevent heat stress related illness. 13. Third party consultants, uses profanities and violently grabs sears out of employees hand. 14. In the basement, the area and containers are not being sanitized properly.	\$0.00
C-2170941	Plasticard Locktech International, LLP	PLI Card Marketing Solutions	06/06/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. In the warehouse, employees are concerned with housekeeping hazards, such air filters covered in black dust and pallets are not being properly stored. There have been multiple incidents of employees being injured by trip hazards in at least the past 6 months. 2. Pallets are blocking access to fire extinguishers, egress pathways, and emergency exits. 06/06/2024 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2171215	Best Agency		06/06/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. On the outdoor gondola ride at The Venetian Las Vegas, employees spend most of their shift on the boats and perform activities, such as rowing and singing. They have complained they either have no or infrequent breaks and are not allowed to have water while on the boat. 06/06/2024 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2171475	Neurorestorative		06/07/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Health		Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2172688	Angry Crab Shack		06/11/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. Employees are experiencing heat stress symptoms in the kitchen where temperatures were observed to be 95 degrees according to thermostat readings. Temperatures have increased to 100 degrees causing employees to seek cooler temperatures in the freezer, front of the restaurant, or avoiding the kitchen. 06/11/2024 JC	\$0.00
C-2172994	UPS Customer Center		06/12/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Health	1. Employees loading and unloading from trucks at doors 12 and 20 are not provided with fans. Employees are exposed to approximate temperatures of over 100 degrees. 06/12/2024 EM	PENDING
C-2173007	Neuro Restorative		06/12/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Employees are being asked to clean out patient's rooms that are infested with bedbugs. 2. Employees are not provided with personal protective equipment. 06/12/2024 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2173034	Star Nursery		06/11/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. Employees are experiencing symptoms of heat stress and nearly faint due to excessive heat within the warehouse of the worksite. 06/11/2024 JC	\$0.00
C-2173049	Rio Hotel and Casino		06/12/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Safety		PENDING
C-2173127	Desert Palace, LLC	Caesars Palace	06/12/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. Employee elevators, employee hallways, and guest room floor hallways are at temperatures believed to be exceeding 100 degrees. 06/12/2024 JC	\$0.00

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2173177	Nestel Direct Store Delivery	Dreyer's Grand Ice Cream	06/12/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Safety	1. Truck 40 parking brake does not work. 2. Truck 35 air brakes are leaking when parked. Mechanics have refused to work on the vehicle due to its poor condition. 3. The Dog Catcher truck stalls frequently and has steering issues. 4. Truck 43 recently had its engine blow, spraying oil. The truck is also leaking antifreeze, and employees are refilling the leaking coolant several times a day. 5. Multiple freezers in the warehouse have broken emergency handles. 6. All rear-loader trucks have damaged liftgates. 7. Employees are driving trucks without a/c, and are being potentially exposed to heat stress related illness. 8. Truck 2 brakes are locking and smoking. 9. Trucks 42 and 44 have a damgaed starter and has to be push started. Brakes are also not functioning. which recently almost caused an accident. 10. Management is being provided work orders from drivers, but management is correcting the multiple mechanical issues.	
C-2173436	Marnell Masonry Inc.		06/13/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Employees are dismantling scaffolds that are approximately 40 feet high without being provided proper fall protection equipment. 2. Employees are not provided enough breaks while working on the roof and are directed to work faster while under the sun. 6/13/24 AL	
C-2173442	Caesar's Palace		06/13/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees at the pool area are not provided any shade, breaks and misters while working under the sun with temperatures reaching 100 degrees. 6/13/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2173555	Tire Works Total Car Care #15		06/13/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety		Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2173614	Ross Dress for Less		06/13/2024	In person		N	Open	S-Safety	1. The fire exits on the salesfloor are being blocked from 8 a.m. to 10 p.m. 2. In the stockroom, metal shelves that are mounted on pieces of wood drilled to the wall are loose while employees under the shelves sort and tag merchandise. 6/18/24 AL	
C-2173659	Sam's Club		06/13/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Employees have hit their heads on the entryway in the shopping cart storage area because the clearance is low and has no warning sign when employees pass through it. 6/18/24 AL	

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2174133	Allied Universal		06/14/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	O-Safety	1. On two separate occasions, on 4/8/2024 and 05/25/2024, an employee tripped and fell at the Venetian Resort and Casino. During the former incident, the employee tripped over plastic sheeting in place to protect the walking surface from potential damage caused by powered industrial trucks that were in use by a contactor. During the latter incident, the employee tripped over a bulge in the carpet, which resulted in the employee striking their head on the wall causing a laceration to their eyebrow. and was transported by ambulance to Desert Springs Hospital, where they received 7 stiches to their eyebrow and released the same day. 06/14/2024 JC	PENDING
C-2174169	US Pharmatech Inc.		06/14/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Employees are exposed to tripping hazards near the accounting section due to exposed computer wires and cables in the walkway. 06/14/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2174229	1st Response Mobile Repair LLC	Monaghan's Auto Repair	06/14/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Open	O-Safety	1. The floor in the maintenance bay is cluttered with automobile parts. 2. The automobile lifts have not been inspected. 3. The automobile lifts slowly lower on their own under the weight of vehicles. 4. The floor is covered with hydraulic fluid and oil exposing employees to slip and fall hazards. 06/14/2024 JC	PENDING
C-2174512	OYO Hotel & Casino Las Vegas		06/17/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. There is a bed bug infestation in the hotel rooms. 2. There is no A/C in the hallways of the Ocean view and Bay view towers. 6/17/2024 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2174840	Meridian Adhesive		06/17/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety		Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2175153	Outback Steakhouse at South Las Vegas(BELZ)	Outback Steakhouse	06/18/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Employee called to report a physical altercation with another employee on site. 06/18/2024 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2175402	Garuda Labs, Inc.	Instawork	06/18/2024	Phone	Ν	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Employees are in the Venetian Expo Center handling syringes, human waste and broken glass and have not received training 2. Employees are not provided with adequate gloves to handle syringes found in trash. 3. Employees do not have adequate air conditioning after an event in the trash sorting area. 06/18/2024 JW	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2176235	MGM Grand Hotel/Casino		06/20/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Some of the dealer's chairs in the poker tournament area sit too low. Employees have strained muscles due to the positions of their chairs. 2. The temporary break room in the poker tournament area has poor lighting, and employees are tripping and falling. 3. Under table 19 in the poker tournament area an electrical outlet has exposed wires, and the employer repaired it by placing a tin cup and painter's tape over it. 4. Dealers in the poker tournament area are not allowed to use the restroom. 6/20/2024 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2176285	Venetian Expo		06/19/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Employees working over 5-hours without a break. 2. Employees not being given time or a safe location to drink water during shifts. 3. Non-union employees working in over 100+degree with no air conditioning. 4. Employee passed out from possible heat exhaustion and led to possible fatality. LLL 6/20/2024	\$0.00
C-2176443	Audi Las Vegas		06/20/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The building is being renovated and there is a chemical smell emanating from the carpet for the last week which is causing the employees to feel ill. 6/20/2024 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2176487	Universal Protection Service, LP	Allied Universal Security Services	06/20/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. An employee assaulted another employee two weeks ago in the break room, is harassing and sending threatening text messages to and is disparaging an employee to other employees. The onsite supervisor is mocking and disparaging the employee. The employer has not taken disciplinary action. 2. An employee had a medical emergency and the on site supervisor left the employee failing to render aid. 3. An employee with a medical note is being assigned outdoors in 100F+ temperatures and is not being accommodated sufficient breaks or water per the medical note. 6/20/2024 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2177024	U-Haul Neighborhood Dealer		06/21/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Safety	1. Employees at the 481 South Decatur Blvd and 6751 North 5th Street locations, employees are dipping their hands in cleaning chemicals when cleaning trucks without adequate hand PPE. The employer provides the PPE, but does not enforce its use. Additionally the chemicals are not being diluted properly.	PENDING
C-2177044	VM Innovations, Inc.	Spreetail, LLC	06/21/2024	Phone	Ŷ	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Forklift operators are operating machines while under the influence of alcohol, marijuana, and other illegal substances. 2. Trash is stored throughout the warehouse, and materials are falling from shelves and striking employees. 3. Employees are not provided safety trainings before being put to work on the warehouse floor or on machines. 4. Broken pallets are being stored throughout the floor. Employees are stepping on protruding nails. 5. Safety checks are not being completed on forklifts before use. 6. Three employees are currently out for work due to a pallet falling on the foot, one where an employee had a pallet fall from a machine onto them, and one employee had bleach fell on them. 7. Two forklift operators collided but were not subject to retraining or drug test.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2177184	The Cosmopolitan of Las Vegas		06/21/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the Chandelier bar, employees are exposed to slip hazards. 06/21/2024 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
C-2177595	Hera Women's Health		06/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	O-Health	1. Employees have no ability to wash hands in between procedures resulting in possible contamination with blood borne pathogens. cw 6/24/2024	PENDING
C-2177946	MMOF Vegas Retail, INC	MedMen Paradise	06/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. The air conditioning has been out for several weeks and the temperatures in the front shop are hitting 95 degrees.	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2178247	Golden Nugget Las Vegas Hotel & Casino – Chick-Fil-A		06/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Health	1. The air conditioning isn't working throughout the entire dining and backhouse area. Multiple people have experienced heat exhaustion and employees only receive an hour-long break which is considered their lunch. Employees are unable to take additional breaks unless they are going to the bathroom. 06/25/2024 bb	PENDING
C-2178265	Wendy's #4662		06/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. The air conditioning in the back house of the store has been out for four weeks. There is only air conditioning in the lobby area. Although there is a swamp cooler, it is not working properly and the temperature within the store has gone above 100 degrees. Employees who go home due to heat exhaustion are being terminated. 06/25/2024 bb	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2178741	Stord LAS2		06/24/2024	Hotline	Y	N	Open	S-Safety	1. The employer is not taking adequate measures to prevent heat stress related illness. The inside of the warehouse was 115 degrees and an employee fainted due to the heat. Employees are not permitted to bring their own drinks.	PENDING
C-2178928	Salvation Army (The)		06/26/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. The air conditioning does not work in the warehouse, and it is extremely hot. There were swamp coolers placed in some areas, but they do not work or cool down the facility. 2. Employees have no access to clean water. 06/26/2024 bb	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2180077	Golden Nugget - Laughlin		06/27/2024	Phone	N	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. The air-conditioning at the table games is not functioning and the area gets hot throughout the day.	\$0.00
C-2180250	New Castle, LLC	Excalibur Hotel and Casino	06/28/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. At the main service bar and the keno service bar the floor mats are put down when they are still wet onto wet floors and water seeps through the sides causing a slipping hazard. 2. The sink at the keno service bar is leaking water onto the floor. 3. In both the main service bar and the keno service bar there is black mold with a strong odor beneath the sinks. Employees working in that area are feeling sick and getting headaches. DF 06/28/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
C-2182050	Walmart Supercenter		06/27/2024	Hotline	Y	N	Open	O-Health	<ol> <li>Employees are showing signs of heat stress and heat stroke but the employer is not taking adequate measures to assist employees or prevent heat stress related illness.</li> <li>The location has damaged plugs inside the building and exposed wiring at the parking lot light poles.</li> <li>Cart corrals are damaged and have protruding metal.</li> </ol>	PENDING

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
F-2149696	Prince Law Group		04/09/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	On 4/8/2024 at 10:30 AM, the employee was at a proceeding when a lawyer in the room shot the employee. Police was notified and the building went on a lockdown. The employee was pronounced dead at the scene.	Resolved through inquiry process.
F-2156059	Cisco Systems, Inc.		04/26/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	A United Kingdom based employee was found deceased in his room, while attending a sales conference.	Resolved through inquiry process.
F-2156674	Madame Tussauds Las Vegas		04/29/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	On 04/28/2024 at approximately 3:30 PM an employee was found collapsed on the loading dock of the Venetian Hotel and Casino by a security guard. Emergency services were called and the employee was pronounced dead on site.	Resolved through inquiry process.
F-2158332	Paris Las Vegas Operating Company, LLC	Paris Las Vegas	04/29/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	The employee was on a bench in the employee dining room on his break. It looked like he was having a seizure for about 2 minutes, and he then went unresponsive. Security started CPR & 911 was called. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital, and he passed away at Sunrise.	Resolved through inquiry process.
F-2158689	River Mountain Drywall Inc		05/04/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Safety	1. At 2345 South Nellis Boulevard, Las Vegas Nevada an employee was installing plywood alone on a climbing mobile interior scaffold when the gentleman fell and suffered injuries that required immediate hospitalization. There were three employees on site working on May 4, 2024, at approximately 8:51am when an employee notified the superintendent of the jobsite accident.	\$0.00
F-2158689	River Mountain Drywall Inc		05/04/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Open	O-Safety	1. At 2345 South Nellis Boulevard, Las Vegas Nevada an employee was installing plywood alone on a climbing mobile interior scaffold when the gentleman fell and suffered injuries that required immediate hospitalization. There were three employees on site working on May 4, 2024, at approximately 8:51am when an employee notified the superintendent of the jobsite accident.	PENDING
F-2160061	Paris Las Vegas Operating Company, LLC	Paris Las Vegas	04/29/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	The employee was on a bench in the employee dining room on his break. It looked like he was having a seizure for about 2 minutes, and he then went unresponsive. Security started CPR & 911 was called. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital, and he passed away at Sunrise.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
F-2163485	Legacy Traditional School - Southwest Las Vegas		05/16/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. On 5/14/2024 at approximately 2:15 PM, a teacher collapsed and hit her head on a stool. The employee was transported to Spring Valley Hospital. The employer was made aware on 5/15/2024 that the employee had been admitted to the hospital for surgery. The employee did not regain consciousness and passed away on 5/21/2024.	Resolved through inquiry process.
F-2170713	City of Las Vegas Department of Public Works - Transportation Engineering Field Operations		06/06/2024	Phone	N	Y	Closed	O-Safety	On 06/06/2024 at approximately 10:15 AM, two employees were working near overhead powerlines at the northeast corner of 17th Street and East Bracken Avenue when they came into contact with the powerlines. Emergency services were called, and they were both transported to UMC and admitted for electrical shock injuries and burns.	\$0.00
F-2177834	Americold Logistics, LLC		06/11/2024	Phone	N	Y	Open	O-Safety	At 11:30 pm on June 10, 2024, Christian Harper was found unresponsive leaning over a pallet that contained cases of products by his trainer in Freezer Zone 60 (a warehouse freezer). The trainer proceeded to perform CPR before the employee was moved to the dock for EMS to have access. EMS transported him to Henderson Hospital for further evaluation. Nurses employed by Americold Logistics obtained a status report and were informed of his passing at 12:38 am, June 11, 2024.	PENDING
F-2179008	Americold Logistics, LLC		06/20/2024	Phone	N	Y	Open	O-Health	On 6/19/2024, an employee was hospitalized. After reporting to their supervisor that they were not feeling well the employee was directed to sit down in the breakroom. The employee's condition did not improve, and the employee continued to feel unwell. The employee was being sent home and collapsed in the parking lot on the way to their car. 911 was called and the employee was transported to the hospital where his condition had been listed as poor. The employee subsequently passed on 6/20/2024	PENDING
R-2147032	Avatar Natural Foods		04/01/2024	Phone	Ν	Y	Closed	O-Health	1. There are two mixing machines in the bakery where employees must reach in to push the dough down. There have been previous injuries when completing this task. 2. Sanitation employees do not have chemical training and are using corrosive chemicals without eye protection. 3. There is only one eye wash station located in the locker room area and employees utilize chemicals throughout the building. 4. Fresh Assembly drains are all clogged and open so an employees foot can slip into the hole. 5. The two sit down forklifts do not have the appropriate front and rear lighting. cw 4/1/2024	\$0.00

					CON		s April to June	2024		
UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2147051	South Bay Condominium Sales		04/01/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. The HOA does not have a safety data sheet binder for the resident steam room. 2. There is mold in the resident steam room.	
R-2147064	Bell Transportation		04/01/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. An employee is distributing illegal substances to passengers. 04/01/2024 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2147557	Pitney Bowes Presort Services, LLC		04/02/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On April 1, 2024, at approximately 2:00pm, an employee was found unresponsive on the floor near machine 7. Emergency medical technicians were called to the scene and transported the employee to University Medical Center where the individual was admitted. As of today, the employee is still in the hospital undergoing further treatment and observation. 04/02/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2147579	LNW Gaming, Inc.		04/02/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. On Sunday, March 31, 2024, at approximately 8:50pm, an employee was admitted into Summerlin Hospital on his day off. The employee reported testicular pain on Friday, March 29, 2024, to management, and did not report back to work on Monday, April 1, 2024. As of 11am this morning, the employee is still in the hospital. His condition is unknown. 04/02/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2147959	TruBridge Alabama, LLC		04/03/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 03/26/2024 at approximately 6:00 pm, a patient communicated verbal threats, by phone, to a 3rd party TruBridge employee threating to use guns and bombs when the billing associate attempted to discuss amount due for medical bills incurred for care received at White Pine County Hospital District dba William Bee Ririe Hospital. The matter was referred to Pine County Sheriff's office and the patient was trespassed. 4/3/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2148338	Mater Academy East Las Vegas		04/04/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On April 2, 2024, a groundskeeper was trimming a tree at the back area of the school when he fell from a ladder 20 feet high. The employee was transported to UMC and is still at the hospital as of April 4, 2024.	\$0.00
R-2148362	Care Property Services		04/04/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. Employees are not provided with safety gloves or respiratory protection when cleaning properties as part of their daily duties. 2. Employees are not provided with containers for the disposal of dirty needles found at the properties they clean. 3. Employees are not provided any biohazard training when cleaning properties that contain wastes such as human feces.	\$0.00
R-2148438	Byrd Underground, LLC		04/04/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	I-Safety	1. An excavation jobsite was observed at West Sahara Avenue and Rancho Drive, and it is unknown if the employer is utilizing a compliant method of cave-in protection. 4/4/2024 bm	\$0.00
R-2148627	Bedrock at Home - Nevada		04/05/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are required to bath, clean, and change patients but are not provided with PPE such as masks or gloves.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2148637	Golden State Storage Cadence		04/04/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. At the Golden State Storage workplace, two employees were observed working from a boom lift without fall protection. 4/5/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2148757	Rolling Plains Construction, Inc.		04/05/2024	Phone	Ŷ	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 4/2/2024 at 8:25 AM, on Level 6 North Wing, in the elevator machine room, employee #1 was working on a bakers scaffold spraying fireproofing when employee#2 moved the scaffold while employee #1 was still on scaffold. A scaffold wheel rolled into a floor depression, causing the scaffold to be unlevel, and the employee fell approximately 4-feet to the ground. The employee sustained a broken right wrist and bruised hip. The employee was taken directly to the emergency room from the jobsite, was released on 4/2/2024 but returned to the hospital for additional treatment and was admitted 4/3/2024.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2149605	Walgreen Co	Walgreens #02445	04/08/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. An employee was working at their desk from home, felt unwell, went to Concentra, and discovered they had a heart attack. They were transported to Cedars-Sinai Hospital in CA and subsequently had heart surgery. 4/8/2024 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2149611	HMF Express, LLC		04/08/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. An employee fabricating metal parts on an Accurshear machine reached through the guard, activated the machine with the foot pedal, and crushed the tip of their right ring finger. The tip of the finger was subsequently amputated at the hospital. Worker's Compensation did not notify the employer until today at 1:30 EST of the amputation. 4/8/2024 SA	\$0.00
R-2150320	CZAR Marketing Group		04/10/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	<ol> <li>There are not enough toilets for the amount of employees. There are 100 employees working in the call center and only 1 restroom is provided for each gender.</li> <li>The sinks in the men's restroom do not have running water. 4/10/2024 EH</li> </ol>	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2150718	Red Rock Spa by Well & Being	Trilogy Spa Holdings	04/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. The fumes are not being properly ventilated during renovations to the spa occurring during business hours 8 am to 8 pm. On 04/10/2024, employees complained of headaches after being exposed to the fumes, and EMT's were called to assist with employees fainting due to exposure to fumes. 2. On 04/11/2024, allegedly, two employees were hospitalized due to resin fume overexposure. 04/11/2024 EM	
R-2150727	Skyline Casino		04/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Painters have stacked and strapped 4 Perry Style scaffolds onto each other with adjustable straps which is being used to paint the exterior of the building. Employees are working at heights up to 30 feet. 04/11/2024 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2150734	Mastercorp at The Grandview at Las Vegas		04/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Housekeeping and janitorial employees have not been trained to clean urine, blood, and feces. 04/11/2024 EM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2150764	Sunrise Hospital and Medical Center		04/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 04/09/2024 at approximately 3:00 PM an employee lifted linen and trash, experienced back pain, and completed their shift. On 04/10/2024 the employee reported the incident to their lead and the employee was sent to the ER and later admitted for observation and treatment.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2150787	Fatburger #126		04/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Three employees are working in a boom lift from a height of approximately 30 feet fixing a sign and they are not wearing harnesses. 04/11/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2151130	CRC Las Vegas, Inc.	Pro Pak	04/12/2024	Phone	Ŷ	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. On 04/10/2024, at approximately 2:00 pm, an employee was struck on his left leg by a sheet of plywood that had fallen from a forklift, while being unloaded from a truck. The same day, the EE was hospitalized and underwent surgery at Spring Valley Hospital Medical Center. 2. The employer did not report the inpatient hospitalization of an employee within 24 hours after learning of the hospitalization. 04/12/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2151320	Geodis Logistics LLC		04/12/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Employees are exposed to heat stress in the warehouse. The temps have reached 90 degrees and management has elected not to turn on the air conditioning system. 04/12/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2152666	City of Henderson		04/17/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 04/16/2024 at approximately 8am, a Department of Utility employee was operating a jack hammer near a fire hydrant, which loosened the soil and caused the jack hammer to slip and smash the employee's left hand against the fire hydrant. Around 8:30am, the employee was transported to Henderson Hospital by a co-worker. He was not admitted and diagnosed with a partial fingertip amputation. The employer reported the incident on 04/17/2024. 04/17/2024 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2152817	Star Nursery		04/17/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 04/15/2024 around 8am, an employee fell from the truck while unloading a tree and landed on their side. The employee reported the incident and was sent to Concentra, who transferred him to Spring Valley Hospital. Spring Valley Hospital informed the employee that he had rib fractures, a punctured lung and cardiac trauma that required trauma services they did not have. He was transferred to Sunrise hospital, where he was admitted and awaiting surgery. The employer was informed of his admission on 04/16/2024 and reported it on 04/17/2024. 04/17/2024 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2153253	GGG Demolition, Inc.		04/18/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. The contractor mobilized and began prepping and setting up for abatement work on April 18, 2024. The project start date was listed as April 19, 2024, so work was started early without waiting 10 days. 4/18/2024 AB	\$0.00
R-2153285	Rj Mini Mart		04/18/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. There is an emergency exit in the back of the store that is locked during business hours.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2153526	RP Weddell & Sons Corporation	RP Weddell & Sons Co	04/19/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	<u> </u>	\$0.00
R-2153592	Wesco Paint & Equipment		04/19/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the facility, items are ignited next to pallets of 5 gallon flammable lacquer thinner. 04/19/2024 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2153693	T & D Power, Inc.		04/19/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. At about 1:00pm on 04/18/2024 Employee fell approximately 18-20 feet from a residential utility pole due to lanyard not being connected properly. Employee was performing utility work at residential address 5816 Lydia Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89107 for employer subcontracted with NV Energy. After being transferred to UMC hospital by ambulance, the employee was admitted to the hospital with a fractured elbow. DF 04/19/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2153727	Mandalay Bay Resort and Casino		04/19/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. On 4/18/2024, an employee was assisting in the daily capture and transfer of a stingray and was stung in the process of handling. The injured employee was transported to UMC and released on 4/19/2024. 4/19/2024 EH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2154044	Source 1 Roofing		04/22/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety		\$0.00
R-2154517	PLI Holdings Inc.		04/23/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 4/22/2024 at approximately 4:20 PM an employee was operating a machine on the multipack line when a press came down and amputated the employees left index finger. The employee was admitted to North Vista Hospital for treatment. 04/23/2024	\$0.00
R-2154568	A&J Food		04/23/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. An employee was retaliated against after the product for delivery melted because the truck's freezer did not work. 04/23/2024 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2154642	D & L Roofing LLC		04/23/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Fraudulent OSHA 10 cards are being sold to applicants. Applicants are told to pay for OSHA 10 completion cards to be hired and after payment are no longer offered employment. 04/23/2024 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2154924	Luxor Hotel & Casino		04/23/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On April 22, 2024 around 7:08 pm, an employee had arrived to work and was in the parking lot when they were observed to need medical assistance. Security was called and the employee reported chest pain and shortness of breath, and was transported to Spring Valley Hospital, where they were admitted. 2. On April 23, 2024, at approximately 7:00 pm, an employee was working in a restaurant when they began feeling faint and dizzy. Security was contacted. The employee was then transported to Southern Hills Hospital and admitted. 4/24/2024 KR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2155079	Goodfellow Corp.		04/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At the facility, employees utilize a small mill machine without guarding. 2. At the facility. work safety policies are not enforced. 3. At the facility, lockout tagout training was not implemented at the worksite. 04/24/2024 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2155555	Global Research Institute Labs		04/25/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. An employee has been emotionally and verbally harassed by coworkers and management for several weeks, resulting in the employee feeling sick or faint while on site. 4/25/2024 KR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2155556	Papa John's Pizza #1530		04/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. There has been a carbon monoxide leak, as well as a rotten smell, throughout the facility for the last two weeks. Employees have been getting sick and having headaches while working. 4/25/2024 KR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2155557	One Hour Electric		04/25/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Employees have been harassed by management via text, phone calls, and in person. The employer has been threatening to fire or harm employees for doing routine work. 2. The employer is working without an electrician's license. 4/25/24 KR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2155646	VSR Industries, Inc.		04/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 04/24/2024 at approximately 12:40 PM an employee was bending a part when their left index finger was crushed between the part and the tooling. The employee was driven and admitted to Henderson Hospital. 04/25/2024 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2155911	M Con, Inc.		04/24/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 4/24/2024 two employees were inside an approximately 25 feet deep trench, when an object fell and struck them.	\$0.00
R-2155984	Mojave Electric NV, LLC	Mojave Electric	04/26/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are working on scaffolds with no safe means of access and egress. 2. Employees are denied personal protective equipment when requested. 3. Employees are instructed not to report any safety concerns to the safety representative. 4. Employees are working in the heat with no access to water. 5. Employees are working near high powered transformers, approximately 10 feet away, employees can hear buzzing from the transformer but are required to work in the rain with no PPE. 6. Employer has not performed a job hazard analysis for this site.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2156035	Monument Construction	Monument	04/26/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	On 4/25/2024 at approximately 10:00am, at the construction site located at 1800 West Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas Nv, an employee was adjusting a load on a forklift when the equipment fell onto the employee. The employee was rescued by the UMC staff, admitted ad had surgery. The employee sustained head lacerations, left femur broken, and left arm broken in three spots. Employee is conscious and awaiting additional surgery.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2156079	Red Cedar Steel Erectors, Inc		04/26/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	An employee was driving the construction site, the employees' truck was carrying a small utility trailer, the truck and trailer became stuck. The employee had an operator hookup the hook lift to the truck to try to remove the stuck vehicle. The employee went to release the breakaway connection and the trailer hit his left leg. The foreman transported the employee to Sunrise Hospital located at 3186 South Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas Nv 89101. The employee was admitted and determined a fracture to tibia on the left leg and is awaiting surgery.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2156530	Cirque du Soleil Nevada Newco, Inc.		04/29/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 04/26/2024 around 3:15pm on the Mystere Stage at Treasure Island, employees were training for an act in the show on a teeterboard. The act requires one person to stand on one side of a lever and the other employee jumps on the elevated side of the lever. This causes the person on the low end to be propelled upwards. When landing, the employee did not land correctly, and suffered a displaced tibia fracture of the right leg. Transported to Sunrise Hospital and Medical Center and was admitted. The employer reported the incident on 04/26/2024 after 6pm. 04/29/2024 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2157621	Ontel Products Corporation		05/01/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. There was an incident that occurred on April 22, 2024, which resulted in a temporary employee getting debris in their eye while moving pallets. The employer's eyewash station wasn't working so the temporary employee had to go home to tend to the injury. This incident resulted in the employee having to report to the emergency room to have the debris removed from their eye. 2. The warehouse does not provide personal protective equipment (PPE) other than a safety vest. 3. The employer doesn't have accident investigation procedures. 4. Another employee got debris in their eye on April 30, 2024, while transferring metal racks over to a new facility. The new facility also did not have eyewash station or access to PPE. 5/1/2024 bb	process.
R-2157624	Temperpack Nevada, Inc.		05/01/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are cutting in concrete without the use of a barrier. 5/1/2024 bb	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2157898	Pacific Utility Installation, Inc.		05/02/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. On 5/2/2024, an employee operated a forklift while under the influence and hit a glass door, garage roll-up door, and part of the building structure. The employee did not report any injury and no other employees were injured. 5/2/2024 bm	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2158347	The Roof Doctors, LLC		05/03/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. At approximately 8:50 AM on 5/3/2024, 5-6 employees were observed working on the roof of a single-story residential home, but were not protected from falling to he next lower level.	\$0.00
R-2158545	Horseshoe Las Vegas		05/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. On 5/2/2024 at 9:14 AM, in the commissary kitchen, an employee was pushing a pot/pan cart and crushed his finger between another parked cart, which would later be amputated. The employee was taken EMS to Sunrise Hospital. The Amputation was reported to the employer on 5/3/2024 afternoon.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2158553	Xtreme Manufacturing, LLC		05/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. A regular duty forklift is being used to move product from a warehouse, driven along Eastgate Road, and across a dirt lot to load product onto trucks. The forklift is not rated for on street or dirt lot travel when loaded. 2. Employees loading product in the dirt lot are not provided adequate water, rest and shade to prevent heat stress related illness.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2158589	Logic Construction		05/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health		Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2159717	Quick Dry LLC		05/07/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 5/5/2024 between 3:00 PM and 4:00 PM, an employee was cutting wet sheetrock wall with a safety knife when the blade became dull. The employee removed their leather gloves and when they attempted to change the blade, their hand slipped resulting in a cut tendon on their left thumb. The employee was transported and admitted to Dignity Health - Saint Rose Dominican Hospital. On 5/7/2024, the employer was made aware that the employee had been admitted to the hospital and contacted NVOSHA. 5/7/2024 bm	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2159756	Desert Evolution LLC		05/07/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Mold was seen growing in the water line, HVAC unit, and celling of the facility. 05/07/2024 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2160170	Desert Owl Inc.		05/08/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Safety	1. On May 05, 2024 at approximately 5:45 pm an employee was cutting plywood when he inadvertently cut off the end of the pinkie finger of the left hand with a circular saw. The skin of the ring finger, middle finger and index finger of the left hand was torn up with the teeth of the circular saw. The employee was transported by vehicle to the the Western Arizona Regional Hospital emergency room where the employee was treated. 05/08/2024 EM	PENDING
R-2160244	Bear Rootz Inc.		05/08/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Safety	1. A pallet fell from the top shelf of a storage rack at an approximate height of 15 feet on the last week of January of 2024. The pallet was holding itemizers, batteries used for resale at cannabis stores. 2. Forklift operators have not been certified. 05/08/2024 EM	PENDING
R-2160540	YESCO, LLC.		05/07/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 5/7/2024, three employees were installing LED lights when two of the employees left due to an issue they ran into during the installation. When they returned, they found the third employee on the ground shaking and drooling. Emergency services were called and employee #3 was transported and admitted to Spring Valley Hospital. The employee was determined to have experienced a seizure. 5/7/2024 bm	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2160702	Desert Concrete, LLC		05/09/2024	Phone	Ŷ	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Approximately 3 months ago an employee was operating a forklift laden with a pallet. The employee dismounted the forklift to move the pallet, the pallet then fell from the forklift striking the employee's finger causing them to suffer an amputation of the finger tip to the bottom of the fingernail. 2. Employees are operating forklifts in an unsafe manner. 3. Employees are provided forklift certification without first receiving training or evaluations. 05/09/2024 JC	

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2161175	Lunas Construction Clean Up		05/08/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 05/08/24 at approximately 10:45 am, an employee was walking on a sidewalk conducting construction clean up when the employee twisted their left ankle. The employee suffered a fracture to the left ankle. The employee was admitted into the hospital for surgery to be conducted on the fracture to the left ankle. 05/08/24 EM	<b>J</b>
R-2161320	Excalibur Hotel & Casino		05/10/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. On 5/8/2024, an employee was cleaning a guest restroom when they started experiencing back pain. The employee reported the condition to hotel security and a member of security transported the employee to Desert Springs Hospital, where the employee was admitted for their condition. The employee was discharged on 5/9/2024, and the employer was informed of the hospitalization on 5/9/2024 at approximately 4:00 p.m. 5/10/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2161343	Lang Construction LLC		05/10/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	<ol> <li>Employees are using fake OSHA cards. 2. Employees are intoxicated while operating forklifts and excavators.</li> <li>Management does not provide porta potties at construction job sites. 4. Management does not provide any rest breaks. 5. Employees are not provided any reflective vests while working as spotters for operators of asphalt paving equipment. 6. Employees operate forklifts and excavators without any training. 5/10/24 AL</li> </ol>	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2161934	LV Petroleum, LLC	Conoco	05/13/2024	Phone	Ν	N	Closed	O-Health	On 5/12/2024 the employee went to work, called and told the manager they did not feel well, and requested someone replace him for his shift. While waiting for the replacement employee to arrive, CCTV showed the employee was sitting in a chair, leaned back into his seat, and made unusual movements. The replacement employee discovered him at 10:00pm – 10:15pm and called EMS. The employee was transported to Henderson Hospital where he was pronounced deceased. 5/13/2024 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2162306	CB Manufacturing Company, Inc.	Pepsi Beverages	05/14/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 5/13/2024 at 1:15pm, a motor was being lowered to get it in position when a maintenance mechanic used their hand to try align it. The maintenance mechanic got their right ring finger caught and received an amputation to the tip of the right ring finger and there was no bone loss. 5/14/2024 A.R.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2162472	Highpoint Construction, Inc.	Rafael Framers	05/14/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 5/13/24 at 3pm, a carpenter employee fell from a two-story residential home at Pinnacle Homes Lot 4. 5/14/2024 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2163279	Division 5 Metals LLC		05/16/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Located at the St. Rose Square Retail job site, employees are hoisting steel beams and joists with a nylon sling attached to one of the forks of a rough-terrain forklift. There is concern that the sling is not protected from the sharp corners of the steel beams and joists. 5/16/2024 bm	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2163723	Swissport USA Inc		05/16/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. An employee fainted and was hospitalized on May 15th while assisting with tickets and routine job practices. They were hospitalized through May 16th, and then released. The employer was unsure of which hospital. 5/17/2024 KR	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2163770	Railroad Pass Hotel & Casino	Railroad Pass Hotel, Casino and Travel Center	05/17/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. In the main kitchen area, the employees are working in excessive heat with no air conditioning. 2. In the main kitchen there are not hood vents or venting system.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2163936	MGM Grand Resorts International	Mandalay Bay	05/17/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety		Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2164878	Edward Homes, Inc.		05/21/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On Monday May 20, 2024, at approximately 8:30am, an employee standing on the truss of a third floor, without being tied off, fell through the plywood of the third floor and landed on the second floor while attempting to sheath the fourth floor. Emergency medical technicians arrived on scene and transported the employee to University Medical Center where the individual was admitted. As of today, the status of his condition is still unknown. 05/21/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2164930	Jardin		05/21/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Heavy totes with products, stacked atop drawers and on shelves not correctly installed onto the wall, are frequently falling over in the retail inventory room. 2. An employee was struck in the head by a tote and management did not complete a report despite being aware that the employee sustained injuries. 05/21/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2165087	MMC Contractors West, Inc.	MMC Contractors	05/21/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On Monday, May 20, 2024, at approximately 10:30am, an employee was feeding sheets of metal into a slip roll machine when her glove got caught causing her hand to be pulled into the machine. She was transported to St. Rose Dominican by the Safety Manager, transported to Sunrise Hospital and Medical Center via ambulance, and then self-admitted into University Medical Center where she finally received treatment. The employee underwent surgery and had her pinky finger amputated. She is currently still in the hospital with no update on her condition. 05/21/2024 JC	process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2165088	Turano Nevada Baking , LLC		05/21/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On Saturday, May 18, 2024, at approximately 1pm, an employee cut his finger on metal clamps while unloading boxes from a trailer. He continued to work until the end of his shift. The following day, he noticed swelling and redness, and sought medical treatment at St. Rose Dominican where he was admitted and diagnosed with an infection. He has since returned to work as of Tuesday, May 21, 2024. 05/21/2024 JC	
R-2165788	ANA, Inc.	ANA	05/23/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 5/22/2024, an employee passed out during lunchtime and was transported and admitted to Dignity Health.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2165931	JC Hospitality LLC	Virgin Hotels Las Vegas	05/23/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. In the lifeguard locker room, the employees are exposed to high levels of carbon monoxide (CO). JA 5/23/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2165942	Green Valley Grocery		05/23/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Insects are present throughout the store and back room, exposing the employees. JA 5/23/22024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2166056	Security Unlimited		05/23/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. An employee was driving a golf cart on a ramp. When they turned, the cart tipped over and fell onto the employee's foot. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital. JA 5/30/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2166068	RWC Distribution Center - Las Vegas		05/23/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. The employees operate forklifts while under the influence. JA 5/23/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2166073	Urban Jungle Contractors LTD		05/23/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Two employee were observed working inside a trench more than 5-feet deep without cave-in protection. 5/23/2024	\$0.00
R-2166371	E.Gads, LLC		05/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees in the production shop and are performing MIG welding, grinding and laser cutting tasks without any hoods, respirators, or protective eyewear. 2. There is no ventilation in the production shop where employees are cutting sheet metal, steel and stainless steel, and many employees have difficulty breathing due to the fumes. 5/24/2024 cw	process.
R-2166914	RG Electric, Inc.		05/28/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. There are four employees working on a roof not wearing fall protection at 5831 Rebecca Road, Las Vegas, NV 89130.	\$0.00
R-2167082	las Vegas Crown Moulding LLC		05/28/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. on 5/27/2024 an employee was standing on an extension ladder installing a decorative beam and fell approximately 7 feet to the ground. The employee was transported to Dignity Health - St. Rose Dominican Hospital where he received treatment and was released.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2167090	Paw-lished Pets Mobile Grooming LLC		05/28/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. The generators CO2 sensors in the mobile grooming trucks are not functioning properly.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2167337	Focus Framing LLC		05/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	<ol> <li>The portable ladders used to access an upper landing surface does not extend at least 3 feet above the upper landing surface in the garage area.</li> </ol>	

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2167515	eBay, Inc.		05/29/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are operating forklifts without being certified. 2. Forklift operators are moving material over where people are walking. 3. In the warehouse area, fire exits are locked with bars. Employees had to use keys to unlock them during a recent fire drill. 4. the fire alarms ring at a low volume. It is difficult to hear over the ambient noise in the warehouse.	\$0.00
R-2167556	Universal Protection Service, LP	Allied Universal Security Services	05/29/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. An employee was walking an individual into a building, became short of breath, fell, became unresponsive and transported to the hospital.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2167690	Avalon Institute: Las Vegas		05/29/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. In the school classrooms they are working on the ceilings over the heads of the instructors and students. Debris and dust is falling on them. And the ceilings are unstable. Additional complaint, see UPA #2170557.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2168101	Ohjah Japanese Steakhouse Sushi & Hibachi		05/30/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	<b>3</b> , <b>3</b>	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2168200	LA VECINDAD®		05/30/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Due to poor ventilation in the workplace, incense smoke is causing adverse health effects on employees due to poor indoor air quality.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2168561	Fox Rent A Car Las Vegas		05/31/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. To relieve heat stress, employees are told to sit in an idling van parked outside which there is a concern of employees being exposed to carbon monoxide. 2. When employees are experiencing symptoms of heat exhaustion, it takes up to 20 minutes to get approval for a break. DF 5/31/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2168729	D R Horton, Inc.		05/31/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	O-Safety	1. At the Juneau Point construction site located at 7850 Celestial Sky Street, North Las Vegas, 89084; an employee was working after hours and fell off of scaffolding. The accident occurred at approximately 4:00- 7:00pm on 5/30/24. He was admitted to the hospital. DF 05/31/2024	
R-2169009	Curtis Steel Co Inc		06/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. Employee moving a piece of angle iron and it landed on the EEs middle index finger. Finger was amputated at the tip. LLL 6/3/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2169029	Roadrunner Drywall Corporation		06/03/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Two painters fell from scaffolding while performing work on Saturday, June 1st, 2024, located at 1081 Whitney Ranch Rd. Henderson, Nevada 89014, for General Contractor DR Horton Homes. LLL 6/3/2024	\$0.00
R-2169245	Intermountain Health Care, Inc.	St. George Regional Hospital	06/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. There was a cricket swarm that formed on Highway 278 15-miles south of Carlin, NV between Ely and Winnemucca causing the employee to roll the car 4-5- times. The air bags did deploy. The employee was taken to Northwestern Nevada Regional Hospital by ambulance and then life-flighted to Intermountain Medical in Murray, Utah.	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2169564	Sletten Construction of Nevada, Inc.		06/04/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. The employer is grinding concrete to prepare the foundation on the West side of Building C and is not using wet methods to control the dust from other subcontractors on site. 6/4/2024 AB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2169730	New York New York Hotel & Casino		06/04/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On June 3, 2024, in the Hotel and Casino, an employee was experiencing chest pains and was observed struggling to breathe, to which resulted in an inpatient hospitalization. 6/4/2024 AB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2169943	Battle Born Specialties, LLC		06/04/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	I-Safety	1. Two employees were observed on the balcony of a fourth floor apartment and were not protected from falling approximately 35 feet to the next lower level.	\$0.00
R-2170122	Sand Creek		06/05/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Employees working in the recreation center/leasing office are not provided protection from violent vagrants in the area. 06/05/2024 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2170191	Cardenas Markets		06/05/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. For the past two weeks, temperatures have reached over 100 degrees within the store exposing employees to heat-related illnesses. 06/05/2024 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2170333	Excalibur Hotel & Casino		06/05/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On 06/05/2024 at approximately 1:00 PM a member of management observed an employee shaking and experiencing difficulty breathing while vacuuming a guest room. An EMT was called to the floor, and the emloyee was later transported and admitted to Sunrise Hospital for treatment. 06/05/2024 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2170338	Venetian Las Vegas Gaming, LLC	The Venetian Las Vegas	06/05/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 06/03/2024, at approximately 6:34 p.m., an employee was experiencing shortness of breath and fainted while in the employee dining room. Reportedly, the employee had been working on or around the pool deck that day. The employer called first responders, and the employee was transported to the hospital. On 06/04/2024, at approximately 9:00 am, the employee was admitted to the hospital, and the employer was informed of the hospitalization on 06/04/2024. 6/5/2024 EH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2170938	Desert Lumber		06/06/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 06/03/2024 around 6am and while opening the entrance gate, an employee was struck by a metal bar and knocked into his forklift. He hit his head on the forklift causing a scalp laceration and it is unclear if he lost consciousness. The ambulance was called and the employee was transported to UMC, where he was admitted. The employer stated they were aware of the hospitalization on 06/03/2024, but the onsite manager was new and did not know the correct procedure. The incident was reported on 06/06/2024 by upper management. 06/06/2024 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2171162	NDX, LLC		06/06/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees are working in an approximately 12 feet deep excavation. It is unknown if the cave in protection is compliant.	\$0.00

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2171231	BTO Investments	Carl's Jr	06/06/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. The air conditioning has been intermittently working for at least the past 6 months and despite being recently fixed, it is not currently working. Employees have complained that the restaurant is too hot and are concerned with heat stress. 06/07/2024 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2171241	Las Vegas Outdoor Adventures Corporation		06/06/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Health	1. While on tours for at least 8 hours, employees do not have access to shade or water. Employees are concerned about heat stress. 2. While on tours for at least 8 hours, employees do not have access to bathrooms. 3. Employees have not had any training on heat stress awareness. 06/07/2024 SM	PENDING
R-2171285	Sportsman's Royal Manor LLC		06/03/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Sprinkler heads are not kept up to code, defaulted sprinkler heads. LLL 6/3/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2171287	Meridian Adhesive		06/07/2024	Phone	Ŷ	N	Open	S-Health;S- Safety	<ol> <li>There are no emergency stops on the mixer unit within the facility. 2. Employees are fired when experiencing symptoms of illness or becoming injured on the jobsite. 3. There is no respiratory protection program, and employees work around caustic and lung irritating chemicals. 4. There are flammable chemicals improperly stored in a trailer outside, near the dock door.</li> <li>Chemicals are not being disposed of correctly.</li> <li>6/7/2024 KR</li> </ol>	PENDING
R-2171445	Home Depot #3315	Home Depot, The Store 3315	06/07/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Safety	1. An employee was hit by a forklift during the week of May 20th, during the evening shift, and was rushed to the hospital. The employee was held at the hospital for two days. 2. The employer did not report an injury within 24 hours of it occurring on site, and have not disciplined the employee who was utilizing the forklift during the shift that injured another employee. 6/7/2024 KR	PENDING
R-2171478	CMD Inc		06/07/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Open	S-Health	1. The employer does not provide shade or water to employees while they are performing routine tasks. 6/7/2024 KR	PENDING
R-2172131	Republic Silver State Disposal, Inc.	Republic Services of Southern Nevada	06/10/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. Employees operating heavy equipment in the pit area	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2172143	Las Vegas Convention Center, South Hall		06/07/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. There is no A/C in the building and employees are experiencing heat illness. 6/10/24 AR	Resolved through inquiry process.

				1	COI		s April to June	2024	I	1
UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2172427	Kiewit Infrastructure West Co.		06/10/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 06/10/2024 around 11am, an employee had an episode of tachycardia during a meeting and requested to go the hospital. He stated 911 was not necessary and was transported around 11:30am to Spring Valley Hospital and was awaiting admission. The employer reported the incident on 06/10/2024 and while the incident occurred, they do not believe it was due to work. 06/11/2024 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2172581	Cisco systems		06/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At 3799 South Las Vegas Blvd, on June 5, 2024 at 08:35 PM, an employee was on their way to an event as a guest speaker and had slipped and suffered trauma to the head causing a skull fracture. The employee was transferred to Sunrise Hospital by ambulance. 06/11/2024 KH	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2172686	Cox Communications		06/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On Saturday, June 8, 2024, an employee driving eastbound through the Charleston Boulevard and Arden Street was struck by a tow truck. The driver in the tow truck made an illegal left-hand turn at the red light and made contact with the employee's vehicle resulting in being pushed into another vehicle. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital and admitted after experiencing chest pain and seizures following the incident. As of today, the employee is being held for further evaluation as he continues to experience chest pain. 06/11/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2173508	AWP Safety		06/13/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Construction workers and supervisors do not have OSHA 10 and OSHA 30 cards. 6/13/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2173511	AWP Safety		06/13/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Construction workers and supervisors have no OSHA 10 and OSHA 30 cards. 6/13/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2173531	Lakeside Casino & RV Park		06/13/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are working in the administrative office of the RV park without any AC since it has been broken for the past month. 6/13/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2173548	EmpireWorks Reconstruction		06/13/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health;O- Safety	1. Employees working on a cliff while removing old fencing are not provided any fall protection equipment. 2. Employees are not provided any respiratory protection while removing rust from iron fencing along the perimeter of a park. 6/13/24 AL	
R-2173651	Desert Framing, LLC		06/13/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Open	S-Safety	1. On June 13, 2024 at approximately 10:30 a.m., an employee installing joists on the second level of a residential property under construction fell 15 feet due to a defective safety harness. The employee was knocked unconscious and was transported to UMC. 6/13/24 AL	PENDING
R-2173653	Stratosphere Tower Casino & Hotel		06/06/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Health	1. The air conditioner inside the establishment is not working through the entire location.	\$0.00
R-2173664	Las Vegas Paving Corporation		06/13/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	I-Safety	1. Two employees are in an approximately 5 feet deep trench without any method of cave in protection. 2. Employees are working in a second trench. It is unknown if the installed shoring is compliant.	\$0.00

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2174243	Wendys		06/14/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The air conditioning system in the facility has been inoperable for over 2 weeks, potentially exposing employees to heat-related illness. 06/14/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2174276	DaVita Pelican Point Dialysis		06/14/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are exposed to possible heat related illness due to insufficient air conditioning in the facility. 06/14/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2174499	Georgia-Pacific Gypsum, LLC		06/15/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On June 14, 2024, at 3:00 pm, an employee was making an adjustment to wall board on the line by the bundler where the board drops down. When the board dropped down, the employee's left hand ring finger contacted the chain drive near a lug on the chain, causing a partial amputation of the fingertip. The employee was transported to the UMC emergency room by vehicle, where he was treated, and released.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2174611	National Builders, Inc.		06/04/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	I-Safety	1. On the roof, employees were installing guardrails 55 feet from the ground without being tied off.	\$0.00
R-2174808	Spy Ninjas: HQ		06/17/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. All the emergency exits do not lock properly, and do not alarm when opened. 2. Employees have been struck by customers' belongings when the customer is zip lining overhead. 3. The employer is not performing monthly take down recertification for employees. 4. Employees are unharnessed while climbing the climbing wall while they have to carry and replace a 60-pound auto belay. 5. The employer does not use a lift and follow protocol when employees have to retract the auto belay back into position at the climbing wall. 6. The foam pit is not cleaned weekly or monthly exposing the employees to unsanitary conditions. 6/17/2024 AR	
R-2175095	Carepoint Dental		06/17/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. When employees are spraying clorox, there is no ventilation in the building causing employees to feel faint and nauseous. 2. The employer modified the optim plastic container with gauze inside which has caused the employees to not know if it was modified with a different chemical or wipe as the product inside is not the original wipe. 6/18/2024 AR	
R-2175097	TH Foods, Inc.		06/17/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	O-Safety	1. The floor right outside and inside the slurry room is oily which has caused employees to slip. 6/18/2024 AR	PENDING
R-2175127	Subway		06/14/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. On June 8, 2024, during a meeting, a manager verbally abused a former employee, made verbal threats and slammed his fist on a table causing the former employee to assume the manger would hit him. As a result, the referent became fearful of a physical altercation and self-terminated their employment. 06/14/2024 JC	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2175237	Hotspur Resorts Nevada LTD	J.W. Marriott Las Vegas Resort & Spa	06/18/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. At approximately 7:30PM on June 14, 2024, a buffet employee tripped and fell over a portable food warming box cord. The employee was transported to UMC Charleston and was subsequently hospitalized due to a fractured hip. The employer did not receive notification of the hospitalization until June 18, 2024 from the insurance provider. 6/18/2024 JW	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2175342	JS Trading		06/18/2024	In person		N	Closed	O-Safety	employee to finish their break while holding a switchblade. The employee voiced their concern of the hostile work environment to the employer's human resources department and faced retaliation resulting in termination. 06/18/2024 JB	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2175399	Mandalay Bay Resort and Casino		06/18/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. A bartending employee suffered heat stroke and was transported to the hospital. 06/18/2024 JW	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2176064	Sanithrift Galleria LLC		06/20/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Two weeks ago, the ceiling collapsed throughout the store due to a sewage pipe breakage. The walls and floors have not been properly sanitized and/or replaced. There are visible sewage stains on the ceiling tiles. 2. There is a roach infestation throughout the store that has not been addressed. 6/20/2024 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2176068	Enhanced Cosmetic and Implant Dentistry, LLC		06/18/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Open	S-Health	1. An employee received a sharps injury from dental equipment while working in the office. 2. Extraction tools and equipment contaminated with blood are not being sanitized in the workplace after dental procedures. 3. The employer does not have a written Exposure Control Plan in place. Patients known to have hepatitis B are treated at the office. 06/18/2024 JW	PENDING
R-2176320	NPL Construction Co.		06/19/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Safety	On June 18, 2024, a supervisory employee was admitted to the hospital and released after partially falling into an excavation that was approximately 5 feet deep and hitting their head on the ground. The employee reportedly walked up to the edge of the trench and the wall collapsed. The employer utilized a hydrovac to perform the excavation and no employees were working in the excavation when the wall collapsed. The incident occurred at 4200 Paradise Road, Las Vegas, NV 89119. 6/20/24 AL	PENDING

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2176339	Turano Nevada Baking , LLC		06/20/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On Line 4, a mixer tank is not guarded when lowering and dumping into an auger which can result in employees being crushed. There was a near miss accident two months ago. 2. Near Line 3, there are wires and hoses across the floor causing employees to trip and fall. Two weeks ago the employer placed two mats over the hazards creating an additional trip and fall hazard. 3. Fire extinguishers throughout the business, including Line 1 and the freezers, are either: expired; blocked by pallets; or placed on the floor. 4. The eye wash station in the QA lab does not have water and its bag has been removed. 5. There are no procedures and employees are not trained in Lock Out Tag Out nor is it being performed. 6. Pull strings in freezers are attached to the wall instead of their brackets which may prevent the door from opening. 6/20/2024 SA	
R-2176496	S.A.F.E. Management of Nevada, LLC		06/20/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. On 06/17/2024 around 12pm, a security employee who was accompanying a stadium tour collapsed while descending down an escalator. The employee was transported by ambulance to UMC where he was admitted. While the employee suffered some scrapes as a result of the collapse, the cause of incident and status of employee are unknown at this time. The patient is undergoing testing. The incident was reported by the employer on 06/17/2024 at 7:25pm. 06/20/2024 SM	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2176497	Fetching Foods Inc		06/20/2024	Hotline	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 6/19/2024 at 11:58 AM an employee sustained an amputation to approximately 1/4 inch of their left hand index finger during a grinder incident.	\$0.00
R-2176510	TBC The Boring Company		06/20/2024	Phone	Y	Ν	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 6/19/2024 at approximately 8:20 PM, an employee standing on a gantry fell approximately 5'4" to the ground level after grabbing a pole used to hold up a tarp. The pole failed to hold the employee's weight and subsequently fell onto his back. The employee initially refused medical services and later called his spouse to transport him to the emergency room. The employee was admitted to Centennial Hills Hospital for observation due to receiving a fractured rib and punctured lung. 6/20/2024 EH	process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2176511	La Quinta Inn & Suites by Wyndham Las Vegas Summerlin Tech		06/20/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 6/16/2024 an employee set up an Ozone machine in room 111 and felt ill when checking on it throughout the day. 2. The boiler room on the first floor has a pipe leaking onto an electrical panel, and employees were required to work on the panel. 3. Employees are not trained in hazardous communication and are receiving chemical burns when using Crystal Heat Drain Opener. 4. Janitorial employees are not offered the Hepatitis B vaccination. 5. There is an infestation of maggots in room 105. 6/20/2024 SA	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2176903	OYO Hotel & Casino Las Vegas		06/17/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. There is a bed bug infestation in the hotel rooms. 2. There is no A/C in the hallways of where hotel rooms located.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2177159	Purrfect Auto Service		06/21/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	O-Safety	1. At 1770 East Charleston Boulevard, water is not provided to employees. 2. At 1770 East Charleston Boulevard, the ac unit is broken. 07/01/2024 KH	PENDING
R-2177216	La Quinta Inn & Suites by Wyndham Las Vegas Summerlin Tech		06/21/2024	In person		N	Open	O-Health;O- Safety	1. Employees are using and mixing liquid heat drain cleaner. During mixing and application of the chemical employees are being splashed but are not being provided with appropriated PPE. Approximately 3 weeks ago an employee suffered a chemical burn. 2. Employees are being required to clean mold, maggots, and other vermin without appropriate PPE or training. 3. The boiler room 1st level is leaking at and around the buildings main electrical boxes, potentially exposing employees to shock and electrocution. 4. The boiler room 2nd level salt tank is leaking around a generator, potentially exposing employees to shock and electrocution. 5. The building has severe sewer backup in the upper levels. The hotel water is being shut off intermittently to help minimize the boiler drainage backup. 6. Fire alarms are going off during the night due to the boiler backup and drainage alarm. The boiler's integrity may have been effected due to the multiple backups. 7. The rear storage rooms all have blocked electrical panels. 8. First aid treatment for chemicals burns is not available to employees using liquid heat drain cleaner.	PENDING
R-2177239	Amazon.com Services LLC	Amazon VGT1	06/21/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. In the trailer, employees working in high temperatures are potentially exposed to heat stress due to a lack of breaks. 2. In the trailer, employees are not provided time to acclimate to the high temperatures. 3. Employees are restricted from getting water as needed. 06/21/2024 KH	process.

					001		s April to Julie	2021		
UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2177560	Westgate Las Vegas Resort & Casino		06/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 6/21/2024 am at approximately 5:46 pm an employee was delivering food to room 2998. At some point during the visit, the employee's left index finger was pinned by the door's door hinge resulting in a fingertip amputation. The ambulance was called at approximately 6:07pm and the employee was transferred to Sunrise Hospital. cw 6/24/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2177616	The Chicken Shack		06/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Temperatures are reaching 114 degrees and it is hotter within the building where employees are working without air conditioning. cw 6/24/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2177653	Universal Solar Direct of Las Vegas		06/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	O-Safety	1. Employees working upstairs are left to work in temperatures exceeding 90 degrees. The rest of the office is cool, but the upstairs air conditioner is not turned on. cw 6/24/2024	PENDING
R-2177735	Little Caesars Pizza		06/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	O-Health	1. The air conditioning is not functioning, and the inside of the store is in excess of 100 degrees. CW 6/24/2024	PENDING
R-2177793	The Hertz Corporation		06/24/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Closed	S-Safety	1. The employer did not report a hospitalization within 24 hours. 2. An employee was working in an exit booth on 6/19/2024 at approximately 3:30p.m. when they passed out and hit their head due to heat illness. An ambulance was called, and the employee was taken to an unknown hospital and was admitted. 3. Employees working in the exit booth have not had functioning air conditioners for 2 months. 4. Employees are not provided with water while working in the exit booths. cw 6/24/2024	\$0.00
R-2177910	Trego/Dugan Aviation of Grand Island, Inc.		06/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. Swamp coolers are not functional, and employees have been working in the warehouse without fans with temperatures in excess of 90 degrees. 2. Employees have no way to cool down unless it is in the break room. Employees cannot access the breakroom unless it is their designated break time resulting in employees experiencing heat illness. 3. Employees working in the warehouse were not allowed to acclimate to the heat and are expected to perform their work duties at a fast speed. cw 6/24/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2177967	The Strat, Hotel, Casino & Skypod		06/24/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. An employee was bitten by an unknown insect which required hospitalization.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2178205	J&J Enterprises Services, Inc.		06/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. On 6/24/2024 at approximately 6a.m. an employee was exiting their vehicle and missed a step. The employee fell and hit the back of their head on the ground. The employer took the employee to Spring Valley Hospital and the employee was later transferred by ambulance to a trauma center on Maryland Parkway.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2178336	Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging		06/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are subjected to a sewer gas odor. DF 06/25/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2178341	Cosmo Prof		06/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are subjected to a sewer gas odor. DF 06/25/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2178342	Teriyaki Madness		06/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees are subjected to a sewer gas smell. DF 06/25/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2178378	International Golf Maintenance, Inc.	Reflection Bay Golf Club	06/11/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. On Friday, June 7, 2024, at approximately 7:00pm, an employee had staggered out of a restroom located on the second floor near the lobby adjacent to the entrance of the facility with injuries to his head. Another employee observed the injured employee and immediately reported it to management. Security was dispatched to the scene and 9-11 was called. Emergency medical technicians arrived on site and transported the injured employee to Sunrise Hospital where he was admitted. As of today, the employee is no longer in the hospital, but has not returned to work.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2178467	Jack in the Box #7226		06/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. There is no working air conditioning within the lobby or backhouse area. Temperatures have reached as high as 115 degrees and there is a swamp cooler near the drive through area however it is not cooling off the entire backhouse or lobby area. 06/25/2024 bb	<b>0</b> . ,
R-2178474	Builders FirstSource Group of Nevada, LLC	Builders FirstSource	06/25/2024	Phone	Y	Y	Open	S-Safety	1. On 6/24/2024 an employee was standing on a scaffold 9-10 feet high spraying stucco onto a building and fell off a scaffold. He was transported and admitted to UMC Hospital. 6/24/2024 SA	PENDING
R-2178500	Swissport International		06/23/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Safety	1. On June 22, 2024, at approximately 3:00 p.m., an employee walking through the entry door of Terminal 3 fell and sustained an injury near their right eye. First responders were contacted, and the employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital for treatment. The employee received stitches to their right eyelid and was released from the hospital. 6/25/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2178771	CB Manufacturing Inc.	Pepsi Beverages Company	06/26/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The employer is now requiring employees to drive forklifts in reverse, even if their load does not obstruct their view. This twisted seating position is an ergonomic hazard to employees.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2179042	Dollar Tree #2647		06/26/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Safety	1. The store air conditioning has not been functioning, and corporate has declined to make the needed repairs. Employees are working in 125+ degree temperatures.	PENDING
R-2179055	UPS Parcel Service, Inc.	UPS	06/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. On June 24, 2024, at approximately 4:50 p.m., an employee worked in the warehouse area loading freight for approximately 30 minutes before they began feeling ill. The employer contacted first responders and the employee was taken to Mountain View Hospital and admitted for observation. 06/26/2024 JW	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2179107	Myint Oculo Facial Plastic Surgery		06/26/2024	Online	Y	N	Closed	S-Health	1. Employees are required to work with blood without bloodborne pathogen training. 2. Employees do not have access to an eyewash station. 6/26/2024 AB	Resolved through inquiry process.

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
R-2179329	Little Caesars Pizza		06/25/2024	Online	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. The kitchen has dirt, grime and rats. 6/27/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2179434	Dollar Tree Store #07274		06/25/2024	Online	Y	N	Closed	O-Health	1. Employees have been working in the store with no air- conditioning for at least two weeks.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2179442	Skyluna		06/27/2024	Online	Y	N	Closed	S-Safety	1. In the kitchen area, a closet with a furnace is being used as a storage space for paper products and other possible accelerants despite having a sign that says that "no storage." 6/27/24 AL	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2179511	Brady Linen Services, LLC		06/25/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Safety	1.The air conditioner is broken near the laundry area where the washers and dryers are running. Temperatures in the area are hitting 108 degrees due to the dryer heat.	PENDING
R-2179681	Palms Casino Resort		06/26/2024	Phone	N	N	Closed	S-Health	1. The site's air conditioning broke on 6/25/2024. The employer is not providing adequate water, rest, and shade to prevent heat stress related illness.	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2180098	Da-Vi Nails		06/28/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	S-Safety	1. Throughout the public area of the business there are multiple power strips which are overloaded and used as permanent fixtures. DF 06/28/2024	PENDING
R-2180251	Silver Star Framing LLC		06/28/2024	In person	Y	Y	Closed	I-Safety	1. An employees in on the roof of a commercial building and is not protected from falling 15 feet to the next lower level.	\$0.00
R-2180603	Amazon.com Services LAS2		06/28/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	O-Health;O- Safety	1. Employee was standing at food display kiosk at approximately 12:15am on Wednesday, 6/26/2024, when he started seizing, he stumbled a few steps backwards hitting head. EMS & Fire were called at approximately 12:33am, the employee refused to be transported and EMS left facility. On Thursday, 6/27/2024 at approximately 1:13pm the employee called EMS from home and was transported and admitted for in- patient care for fall at work. LLL 7/1/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2180686	Sam's Club		06/27/2024	Phone	Y	N	Closed	S-Health;S- Safety	1. On Sunday, June 23rd, 2024, an employee was seen vomiting from heat exposure and was transported to hospital. 2. No heat illness protection program being used at this location. LLL 7/1/2024	Resolved through inquiry process.
R-2180860	Purrfect Auto Service		06/21/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	O-Safety	1. At 5735 South Durango Drive, the ac unit is broken. 07/01/2024 KH	PENDING
R-2180999	Swissport International		06/28/2024	Phone	Y	N	Open	O-Health	1. On June 27, 2024, an employee was walking into Terminal 3 when he started having chest pains. EMS was called but the employee refused to be transported to the hospital and went home. At approximately 3 p.m. of the same date, the employee was then transported to the hospital from his home and was subsequently admitted for more medical tests. The employer was informed of the incident on June 28, 2024 and contacted OSHA thereafter. 7/10/24 AL	PENDING

UPA #	Estab Name	DBA	UPA Receipt Date	Receipt Type	Letter of Inquiry	Inspection	UPA Open/Closed	Severity- Subject	Hazard Desc & Location	Inspection Results/Comments
	MGM Grand Hotel and Casino		06/27/2024	Phone	Y	Ν	Closed			Resolved through inquiry process.

#### **Advisory Council**

# NRS 618.347 – Reports Concerning Issuance of NRS 618.375(1), NRS 618.375(2)

General Duty Citations by the Division

4th Quarter FY24: April – June 2024

### 1. Daehan Solutions Nevada - Inspection 1713456

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

Located at the Service Parts storage racking area, one racking system with stored material was observed with a damaged upright column post, exposing employees to the recognized hazard of being struck by or crushed should there be a catastrophic failure of the racking system.

Reference: ANSI MH16.1 2012 Specification for the design, testing and utilization of industrial steel storage racks. Section: 1.4.9 Rack damage.

Abatement Note: Among other methods, one feasible means of abatement would be to repair or replace damaged racking and remove storage items until the racking has been corrected and damaged parts have been replaced.

Proposed Penalty \$20,743.00

#### 2. Basalite Building Products – Inspection 1728358

Nevada Revised Statutes 618.375(2): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish and use such safety devices and safeguards, and adopt and use such practices, means, methods, operations and processes as are reasonably adequate to render such employment and places of employment safe and comply with all orders issued by the Division.

In the sack plant, the Genco Astraflame Burner (Model AF-15/Serial No. AF-565) was observed in use without a safeguard in place to prevent employees from accidental contact with the dryer's open flame.

Proposed Penalty \$3,702.00

# 3. Carson Hi-Tech, Inc. - Inspection 1747678

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

Located at the facility, one Hyster 50 Lift Truck (Model S50XM, Serial D187V22711Y) was observed without any means of a safety restraint to protect employees from the recognized hazards of entrapment/ejection in the event of a tip over.

Reference: ASME B56.1-1993 - Safety Standard for Low Lift and High Lift Trucks (page 53 section 7.39).

Abatement Note: Among other methods, one feasible and acceptable abatement method to correct this hazard is to install a restrain device, system or enclosure to assist the operator in reducing the risk of entrapment or ejection.

Proposed Penalty \$2,074.00